POLK CITY
City Commission Meeting (7pm)

July 18, 2023 Polk City Government Center
123 Broadway Blvd., SE

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia

INVOCATION — Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor Joe LaCascia

ROLL CALL — Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn
ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT — ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit
comments to 3 minutes)

AGENDA

1. PUBLIC HEARING - Ordinance 2023-02 — An Ordinance of Polk City,
Florida; amending the Polk City Land Development Code by adding Section
2.03.05, “Outdoor Display of Merchandise”; repealing all ordinances in
conflict; providing for severability, conflicts, codification, and an effective
date. First Reading

CITY MANAGER ITEMS

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

1. Local Ordinance Act and Business Impact Statement Requirement

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Commissioner Nichols
Commissioner Blethen
Commissioner Knouff
Vice Mayor Harper
Mayor LaCascia

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered during this meeting, he or she will need
to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, a person
with disabilities needing any special accommodations to participate in city meetings should contact the Office of the City Clerk, Polk City Government Center, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida 33868, Telephone
(863) 984-1375. Polk City may take action on any matter during this meeting, including items that are not set forth within this agenda. Minutes of the City Commission meetings may be obtained from the City
Clerk’s office. The minutes are recorded, but are not transcribed verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or arrange to have a court reporter
present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be at the expense of the requesting party.




CONSENT AGENDA
July 18, 2023

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and add it
to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to
the subject.

A.  CITY CLERK
1. June 20, 2023 — Regular City Commission Meeting

B. REPORTS

Building Permits Report — n/a

Code Enforcement Report — June 2023
Financial Report — June 2023

Library Report — June 2023

Polk Sheriff's Report — June 2023

Public Works/Utilities Report — June 2023
Utility Billing Report — June 2023

NookrwnNE

C. OTHER



City Commission Meeting
July 18, 2023

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for:

June 20, 2023 - City Commission Meeting

INFORMATION ONLY
X ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval

ATTACHMENTS:

June 20, 2023 - City Commission Meeting
ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
June 20, 2023

T ———

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Phillip Hunt, New Life Community Church gave the invocation.

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia.
ROLL CALL - City Manager Patricia Jackson

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Wayne Harper, Commissioner Brian
Knouff, City Manager Patricia Jackson, and City Attorney Thomas Cloud

Absent: Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen, Commissioner Charles Nichols

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Vice Mayor Harper to approve the May 16, 2023 (Regular City Commission
Meeting), as well as the Reports and Other items on the Consent Agenda; this motion
was seconded by Commissioner Knouff.

Approved by Voice Vote 3/0.

PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS
Mayor LaCascia presented the Juneteenth Proclamation recognizing June 20, 2023 as
Juneteenth Day.

Wanda Gaines, local coordinator spoke briefly and thanked the City Commission for the
recognition. Mrs. Gaines introduced Doris Moore-Bailey, Region 6 Director and the
person responsible for introducing Juneteenth to Florida. Mrs. Moore-Bailey provided a
brief background about Juneteenth.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Purchase of Rotary Mower

Rick Jiles, PW/UT Director discussed the need to purchase a Rotary Mower for use by
the Public Works and Utilities Department.

The purchase of a riding slope mower in the amount of $63,000 was in the FY 2022
Budget. Unfortunately, the slope mower was never purchased.

However, three new quotes have been received: Brooker Equipment LLC ($45,836.50),
Texas Underground Inc. ($41,498.00), Jet Vac Equipment Company LLC ($64,169.71).
The funds are in the budget to accommodate this purchase.



This mower will be a remote-controlled device, which will be safer for staff use and will
provide the ability to work more efficiently on the embankments and the perk ponds.

Motion by Vice Mayor Harper to approve the purchase of a Rotary Mower from
Brooker Equipment LLC in the amount of $45,836.50; this motion was seconded by
Commissioner Knouff.

Vice Mayor Harper asked if we were taking the lower bid and if this was the best for
Polk City’s needs. City Manager Jackson responded that this was the middle bid and
this particular mower was remote controlled and had the exact features needed for the
bridge on SR 33 and other areas in the city.

City Manager Jackson responded that this is not a budgeted item, but we can find the
money for this as it is necessary.

Motion carried by Voice Vote 3/0.

Presentation of Financial Statement for FY Ending September 30, 2022

Mike Brynjulfson (Brynjulfson CPA’s) presented the Financial Statement for the year
ending September 30, 2022. He addressed any questions and/or concerns from the City
Commission.

Mayor LaCascia stated he is happy with the audit presentation. Thanked Mr. Brynjulfson
for a great report.

Staff recommended approval of the Financial Statement for the year ending September
30, 2022.

Motion by Vice Mayor Harper to approve the FY 2022 Financial Statements Audit;
this motion was seconded by Commissioner Knouff.

Motion carried by Voice Vote 3/0.

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS
City Attorney Cloud commented on the good financial planning with the Audit.

CITY MANAGER ITEMS
Polk City Vision Plan - FDOT — Will provide an updated schedule.

Wastewater Plant — Working to get quotes from CivilSurv for design and bid package
for a new Bar Screen which will be more than the City Manager's Spending limit; and a
design bid package for Disc Filters. DEP performed an inspection and these two items
will need to be done.

Polk City’s Website — Looking at cost estimates from Civic Plus for a new website. Will
provide the Commission with a list of cities that use Civic Plus to see what some of their



websites look like. Polk City has used Civic Plus in the past and was pleased with their
product. Will be working to get cost estimates for this project.

Civil Surv — Cost estimates are anticipated to be on the July meeting agenda regarding
Potable Water System.

Holiday Closing - July 3" — City offices closing at 2 pm and closed all day on July 4t
Centennial Celebration Committee — No meeting in July.

Budget — Staff is working on the FY 2023-24 budget. Should be finished by the end of
July. There will be a workshop in August to review the proposed budget.

FCCMA Conference — Thanked Commission for allowing her to aitend.

FLC Conference — August 10-12, 2023 in Orlando. If you would like to attend, please
let City Manager Jackson know.

City Hall — will present a plan at a later date to close City Hall one day per month, in an
effort for all staff to have a productive work day.

COMMISSIONER ITEMS

Commissioner Knouff — None

Vice Mayor Harper — Would like for everyone from all areas of Polk City (inside and
outside the city limits) to have the opportunity to participate in Centennial celebration.
Mayor LaCascia — Mayor LaCascia complimented the City Manager on the audit “good
financial management”.

ANNOUNCEMENTS — None

ADJOURNMENT — 8:23 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



City Commission Meeting
July 18, 2023

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports

INFORMATION ONLY
“X_ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Monthly Department Reports for:

Building Permits Report — n/a

Code Enforcement Report — June 2023
Financial Report — June 2023

Library Report — June 2023

Polk Sheriff's Report — June 2023

Public Works/Utilities Report — June 2023
Utility Billing Report — June 2023

NoORLON~

ANALYSIS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda




Code Enforcement Report

JUNE 2023
SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 35
LIEN SEARCHES 12
INSPECTIONS 53
CLOSED OUT CASES 32
SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 18
CLOSED OUT SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 0

CASE SUBIJECTS

REFERRED TO COUNTY 8
DISABLE VEHICLES 3
BUILDING WITHOUT PERMIT 5
OVERGROWTH 22
HOUSE NUMBERS 5
FENCE/INSPECTIONS 3
JUNK AND DEBRIS 9
RV/TRAILER PARKING 5
OPEN STRUCTURE 0
MET WITH CITIZEN 6
NOISE 0
PLACE LIEN 2
CLOSE OUT LIEN 0
YARD SALE 1
ANIMAL 0
POSTINGS 0
EXTENDED CASES 5
ACCESSORY USE 1
DEMOLITION 0
BUSNESS LICENSE 3
MINIMUM STANDARD HOUSING 0




07/10/2023 09:49
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 1568

CITY OF POLK CITY
Simple Balance Sheet

For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Jun
Fund: 01 OPERATING FUND

Page 1 of 5
USER: JOANNAK

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
01-101-100 Cash - Checking 2,815,372.60
01-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 375.00
01-101-990 Library van Fleet Cycling Challenge 58,346,05-
01-102-100 Cash on Hand 875,00
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 42,102.85
01-115-120 Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 3,540.00
01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 106,714.29-
01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 131.83-
01-133-100 Due From Other Governmental Units 45,258.79
01-133-101 Due from Others ({(Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) 57,955.50
01-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF 1,140,348.94
01-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE GF Reserves 80,616.46
01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 276,791.12
01-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.59
01-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 62,924.00
*% TOTAL ASSET** 4,460,968.68
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 9,831.52-
01-202-900 Customer Deposits 6,006.50
01-208-300 Due to County - Impact Fees 24,109.12
01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 380.76
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 182.85
01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 215.64
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 158.62
01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable 9,508.31
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 22,056,73
01-218-300 Health Plan Payable 2,723.06
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 5,462.39
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 177.75
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 641.29
01-218-700 ICMA-RC 100.00
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 61,891.50
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE®** 0.00
01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 3,956,424.85

** TOTAL EQUITY**

** TQTAL REVENUE**

** TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

3,956,424.85

2,488,898.31

2,046,245.98

4,460,968.68




% 8526 ZE'€6S 89°90% 'L €2°98L°T 00°000'8 00°000'8 8L°290°CT njtejziod pue ‘sS9T3TRUSA ‘SSUTA 9OTTOd 00Z-15€-T0
% $0°592 (9%°9LL'S) 9%°9L2'6 ¥€'€0€ 00°005'€ 00°006'€E 19°209°S swoopur AIeiqrl 00T-LPE-TO
% 2L°28 99°LT8'T $E 98F ‘€T 60°60S'% 00°50€'9T 00°'POE’'9T $9°CL8 LT JuswsaxBy SOUBPUSIUTEW 10Ad 006-%HE-TO
% 00°0 (00°ST) 00°ST 00°0T 00°0 00°0 00°02 soa24 AIBION 006-0%€E-TO
3 Z6°SL 90°509'8 $6°ZET'LT 91°620'€E 00°BEL'SE 00°8EL’SE 96°G¥9’SE seed A3TTTIN I9IBMWIOIS 00L-0FE-TO
3 9T°€8 86 T¥L €L 20'8¥%0'¥9¢E 88°605 TV 00" 06L'LEY 00°06L'LEY LE 6L8'LTY o3sem PTIOS 00¥-0%E-TO
% 79 9% €€°€66'9C L9 ELS €T 00°0 00°L95'0S 00'.95°0S §56°995'05 Butpund doop AxeaqiT 00T-LEE-TO
% T0°0L 98 TEZ'T9 21 6¥%6'CHT L6°22T'0T 00°18T'%0T 00°T8T'¥%0T 9€°TL8'602 Xel SOTES JUSD-JTeH 08T-SEE-T0
% T19°60T (1L 86) TL°STT'T 00°0 00°L20'T 00°L20°T TL'STT'T 9suanT] sbeisasg OTTOUODTY 0ST-SEE-TO
% 90°96 $6° 12T 90°¥I¥'S 05" L9V 00°9€9'S 00°9€9'S T8 9Ly L 35U9OTT SWOH STTAOW O0FT-SEE-TO
% 26°L9 s8¢ ST'8 16°0 00'CT 00'2T 80" €1 xel Tond TedIOTUNKW - SUW €ZT-SEE-TO
% 00°SL 95" €EP 'S P 662 9T §0°TTI8‘T 00'€€L'TT 00°€EL’TT 96°6¥L'ZT Xel Teng IOJOW "IUSD UIB - SUS CZT-SEE-TO
% 00°SL €8°¥65'1Z LT ¥8L'%9 T 86T L 00'6LE'98 00" 6LE’'98 76°6£5'88 XBJ SOTES ©3B315 - SUW 0TT-SEE-TO
$ 00°0 00°000°529 0070 00°0 00°000°SZ9 00°000'529 00°0 1p yoorg 3uswdorsasa A3Tunuwod - DEAD 00S-TEE-TO
% 00°0 (00°00T) 00°00T 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 @8 TOYOOTY - 3ITwWIdd 00€-6ZE-TO
% 00°0 (0L"%TB'S) 0L %18'S 00°006'T 00°0 00°0 00° 066 €T smoTARYy uetd 93TS 0ZZ-6ZE-T0
$ 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0€ s3TWIad/S894/ 0T I9U3I0 00Z-6TE-TO
% L0°9S LT T1T 22 €8°6%€'8T 0070 00°195'0S 00°T195'0S €€ TH2'2S 23s5eM PTTOS 00E-ETE-TO
% 08 €L $Z E6T'ST 94°908'C¥ 00°0 00°000°8S 00°000°'8S BE'SLS'66 DTx309TA 00T-ETE-TO
3 59°L 00°525'S8T 00°SLE’ST 00°0€0'C 00°006'002 00°006 002 00°STL'P¥ suotioadsur - 3TwIsd BPTE 80T-ZZE-TO
% 00°ZL 00°0%T 00°09¢ 00°09 00°00S 00°005 00°0%S Aouednoop 3o 379D - ITwiad Bpra L0T-2ZE-TO
% LT 1S 00°0SE’€E 00°525'€ 00°0S2 00°5L8'9 00°5L8'9 00°0G9'¥% TeoTueyosW - 3Twxsd BpTE S0T-ZZE-TO
% 9£°0% 00°00T'% 00°sLL'T 00°00S 00°5L8'9 00°5.8'9 00°SLL'E Butquntd - 3ITwrad Bpig %0T-22ZE€-T10
% 8T' %S 00°0ST'€E 00°5ZL'€E 00°529 00°5L8'9 00°5L8'9 00°SLTZ'S TeoTI309TE - 3ITwred bpid €0T-2ZE-TO
% 00°00C (00°005°T) 00°000°¢€ 00°0¥¢ 00°005'T 00°00S'T 00°09L'€E ®94 uTWPY - JTWISd BPTE TOT-ZZE-T0
% 61°CT6T (€8 €2€'S) €8°860'TI 00°80S 00°SLL'S 00°SLL'S €L°S86'ST Bursoeyp uetd - 3ITwIsd Hprd TOT-ZZE-TO
% LT'ST 69 TEL VL T£°892’'ST €5°6€8'2 00°000'00T 00°000'00T 0€ $2T' €€ s3Twxed Butpltng 00T-22€-T0
$ 00°0 (00°09€) 00°09¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 wexBoxg xel °sng juenbutisa D4 €0T-9TE-TO
% T9'STE (E%°0€S) €% 9LL BT EL 00°9%2 00°9%2 S§%°S0T'¢T xel ssaursng Ajuno) goI-9TE-TO
% 9L°CTh 00°%90°% 00°9€0'€E 00°0ST 00°00T'L 00°00T'L €7 0T6'0T S9SU3DTT SSSUTSNHE [BO0T 00T-9TE-TO
% £€1°8L 99°126'S¥ $E 920'¥9T 8L°06C'6T 00°8%6'602 00°8%6'60¢ 0L°9GL'¥6T XeJ, §90TAISS SUOTIELDOTUNWMWOD 00T-STE-TO
% $T°SPI ($6°596'%) $5°596'ST 8E°T96'T 00°000'TT 00°000°TT 62 TLL'6T xel A3T1TIn - SeD 00%-$TE-TO
% 6b°LBT (94°199'S) 9L ZeT'2T 00°0 00°TLY'9 00°TLY'9 79°6S%'9 o5 03 ssaurpeay - ¥el A3TTTIA - I93BM TO0E€-$TE-TO
% 0L'EV S ¥TT'Th §5°669'ZE £€%°800'9 00°528 '¥L 00" 528 'BL (428 3: 184} xel A3TTTIn - I9IBM Q0E-HTE-TO
% 00°0L 8¢ TS56°9€ z9°0Z2'98 TS €59°2T 00'ZLT'€TT 00'2ZLT'€2T 9€"6TE THT xel A3TTTIN - OTIIP8TE 00T-HTE-TO
% 96°09 22'656 VT 8L°L96'8E 00°0 00°L26'€9 00°LZ6'€E9 8L°09T'T9 xel, sep uoridp TeOOT MON OTH-ZTE-TO
3 6T°TS 96 ¥HZ'6¥ $0°8€9°TS 00°0 00°€88°00T 00°€88°00T 56°206°96 xel sep uotido T[eOOT 00%-ZTE-TO
% 29°S9 00°9¥%L’S 00°L96'0T 89 TIL'T 00" €TL'9T 00" €TL'9T 0L €8T'LT xel, SeD qUSD Y36 00E-TIE-TO
% 2E' 00T (z1°9L8’¢€) ZT°90€E'66T T £5°899'6 00°0€%’'S6T'T 00°0€%'S6T'T FE°6£8°680°'T SAXYL WE¥OTYA Q¥ 00T-TTIE-TO
aEZITVEY | LIDIAAA/ (SSHOXE) | ZONAASYE ALX AONFASY INFHIOD QILYSIDIINY HONFASY QIIY4IDILNY | IONIASE dX JOINd NOILJI¥DSIQ| INDODDY
FOVINIDOEEA] | €202 €202 €202 ray €202 144114 1/0

MVNNVOF -¥3sn
61 Jo | abed

9/ €202 :JedA [e3sl4 104 9)9|dwo) JA % 00°SL

SINNIAIY ANNL TVAINTD

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW €202 IaNNr
ALID MT0d 40 ALID

0261 :oN qorydyd-Bd—Losgqb
£0:01 £Z0Z/0L/L0




% Se'e9 69°E¥8’'T0OS'T 1€°868'8B8%'C 02°669'CFT 00°CHL'T66'E 00°CHL'TE6'E LE'960"LEQ E STYLOL LNAWLYYdEA

% 000 00°000'¥ET 00°0 00'0 00°000'PET 00°000'PET 00'0 pxemIod Axxed Ysed 006-T8E-T0
% 00°'0 00°000°00T 00°0 00°'0 00°000'00T 00°000'00T 007000001 pung ssTrdrojud wWoij IDFSUeIL 00%-TBE-TO
% 15'S6 88" ¥¥ TI'956 zZz €0t 00°000'T 00'000'T LB'ZTE'T xeJ SeD 23e3ls JO punidy 00S-69€-T0
% 00°0 (00°562'T) 00°562‘T 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SpoanoId PouRINSUI 00F-69€E-TO
% 00°0 (00"s02'2) 00°502'2 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 sbexaac) Teiusy A3indsg - swodUI O5TW 09T-69E-T0
% 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0% uUSOMOTTEH - 3WODUI OSTW 0€T-69£-T0
% 60'06 T 86T 98°108'T 89°b¥ 00°000°'C 00°000°'C L9°'2sC'¥ SDUBMOTTY UOTIDSTTOD - SWODUI OSTW ZOT-69€-T10
% 00°'0 (LS €) LG € 00'0 00°0 00°0 00§ soxed pue s3Tdop - SwWOdUI OSTW TOT-69€E-T0
% 65°08T (96°20%) 96206 S6°0% 007009 00°00S 80'606'% swoourl ‘OSTW 00T-69€-TO
% 00'0 (00 TET) 00'TET 0070 00°0 00°0 0G" €S Arexqr1 - suoTjeuod 23BATAd 0TT-99€-T10
% 05729 00°'SLE 00'529 0070 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°SCT'€E U®eMOTTEH - SUOTIRUOQ 93eATId ZO0T-99€E-T0
% 0S°L8 00°5CT 00°5L8 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°SZT'T SPWSTIYD - SUOTIBUOQ @IBATIJ TOT-99¢£-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°00T suoT3jeUOd 91BATId 00T-99€-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ¥s*9T1Z’'CT Ayzedoxg snidans 3o seTeS 00T-S9€-TO
% S2'90T (007 00¢€) 00'00T'S 00°00€ 00°008'% 00'008'% 00°002'6 ejusy I93us) AJTUNWWOD UOSUOIH PTEUOCd 00T-ZTI9E€-TO
% 00°STC (00°00€°'2) 00°00€’% 007059 00°000°'2C 00'000°2 00" 00€ ‘€ sTeIUSy A93U8D AJTATIOV 00T-Z9E-TO
$ 69°G2LT  (9L'ETS'TE) 9L'ETS'¥E 00°0 00°000'2 00°000°¢C LY'ZBY'8 FAYS Id - SPUSPTATQ/3IS8ISIUI 00T-T9E-TO
% 000 (9T°L00’2) 91" L00'C 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 sWOOUI 3£9I93UI 00T-TYE-TO
5 000 (09° T¥E) 09°T¥E 00'¢h 00'0 000 00°8% so8d @3eT 00E€-6SE-T0
% 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°99 s9In3TejIod Io/pue SOUTI I9YI0 00T-6SE-T0
% 000 (16°92) 16'9¢ 0070 00°0 000 TE'LIB'8 S3UTJ JUSWSDIOIUH SPOD 00E-TSE-TO
agazITVEy IIDIAAA/ (SSFOXA) | INNIATY QLA HONIAAY INIJHND AILYIIDIINY SONFASY QILYAIDIINV | SONAATY ¥X HOIud NOILAI¥DSHA | JINOODDY
HOVLNEDYEL | €202 €202 €202 rav £202 zz02 1/9

9/ £20Z :4B3A [BS14 104 9)9|dWoD JA % DO'SL
SINNIAIY ANNL TVHEINIO

Ll A SIVIONVNId ATHLNOW £20Z INNF 0254 :oN qopydudBd 105896

ALID M10d 40 ALID €0-01 £20Z/01/20



% 000 00°005'T 000 000 00°00S°T 00°00G'T 00°9€ 3I9TD A3TD - §994 19Yl0 3 BUTpIoosy 26¥-¢IS-T0
% 08'T £8°LT6 € L1'2L 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% $9°S8% SATINOSXH - S9bIeyp JUBXIND IBYI0 06¥-TTS-T0
% 0070 00°000'2C 000 00°0 00°000°2C 00°000'C 117201 Jnosxg - SPY T1BBOT 3 SOTITATIOY Owold 08%-CIS-TO
% 8E'6T 00°528°T 00°SLT'T 000 00°000'% 00°000'% $Z E€T0°T aATINOSXY - uorionpoxdsy pue BuTiutig OLP-ZIS-T0
% £6°€EL 76 ¥9€ 80'S€0°T 86°%1T 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 89°00E'T 9ATINDOXT - SOOTAISS UOTIEDTUNWWOD 0TH-ZIS-T0
5 18°6€ 68°T09 TT°86¢€ 0070 00°000'T 00°000'T 89°2¥%S SATINDO®XH - SOUBMOTTY osuadxd ButissW 80%-2TS-T0
% 62°9¢€ 95°8B¥S'T PHUTISYT 00°00% 00°000'% 00°000'¥% 00°0T9 oaTanNOaXH - ButuTtexal SO0¥-CIS-T0
% 91°Ssc T6°TWL'E 60852 T €8°90S 00°000'S 00°000°'S $2°00%'T SATINOSXY - sesuadxd [OARIL 00%-2TS-T0
5 T9'TL 95°50T 91992 000 00°TLE 00°'2LE 26°52¢ SATINOOXY - uoTiesuadwo) S!EEHRASMIOM 0%Z-TIS-T0
% ZL9L ZP 158°'S 85758261 ZET6F0'T 00" LET'ST 00 LET'ST 95" %9£'12 SATINDOXY - 9OURINSUT YITBSH ¥ SITT 0€Z-2IS-T0
% 68°8L LT €8T 'IT £8°L6L'TY LT ETT'9 00°186°'2S 00°186'2S 86°680°'¥¥ SATINOSXH - UOTINGTIIUO) JUSWSITIY 0ZZ-ZIS-10
% LS 6L 0" 9€S ‘¥ 96°T99'LT SLLYE'T 00°86T'2C 00°86T'22 9z2'96L'9T SATINDSXY - S8XeL BOTA 012-2TS-T0
$ T6°LLT (80" 0€6'%2) 80°0€6'9S 00'0 00°'000'2E 00°000'Z€ 66°%T16°'0¢€ noex® - Aed 3JTISW UON pue Aed wntwsid 09T-ZTS-TO
% 00°0 (Z6'6TL" %) Z6'6TL'Y 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SATINOOXH - SWTIIABA0 0PT-CTS-T0
s €6°9¢L 09'LO0T'T 07" 269'€ 98" €GS 00°008'% 00°008'% Z1°008'¥ aATINOOXY - sobeM pue saTIRTRS I9U3I0 0ET-TIS-TO
% ¥8T0L L8'S68'€9 ET*%TZ'SST 68'182°S¢T 00°0TT'6TZ 00°0TT'61Z S5°093°€6T sATInNOSXH - sebeM - Axeres xe(nbsy 02T-2IS-10

FATLODAXA

% €V EL TT°L9€°8 687221 '€C 08°'560°T 00°06%'TE 00°06%'TE S$8°T100°'0T IYI0L INIWIIYAEA
% 6L°E6 00°9¢€¢C 00 #95'€E 00'0 00°008'€E 00°008B’€E 96°0€0'% o7 - sdTysioquelW 3 ‘'gns ‘‘qnd ‘s300d 0FS-TTS-TO
% 0070 (89°60€) 89°60€E 7 BET 00°0 00°0 00°0 aATIRTSTIBOT - swrogTun SE5-TTS-T0
% 000 00°000'T 00°0 00'0 00°000'T 00°000'T 000 eatjerstbay - sariddns Buriexsdo 02S-TIS-T0
% S0'% 9L 6LY %27 0T 000 00°00G 00°00S L€ 2S satleTsTBoT - sa17ddns 201330 0TS-TTS-TO
% wL'L 06°L9L'T [ A% 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000'€ 56" %S aATIRISTERT - s9bieyp 3IUSIIND IBYIO 06¥-TTIS-TO
% 00°T6 00°06 00°0T6 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°0€EB 1s1ba7 - Spy TeBST 3 SITITATIOY owoxd 08%-TTS-TO
s 18°1C SL°ZTE ST L8 00"0 00°00% 00°00% 00°0 tyerstbeT - uorionpoxdey pue Bul3lurid 0LF-TIS-TO
% 67°29T (S¥°2ZTE) Sv'ZI8 000 00° 005 00°'00S 00°08% 13e1stbor - souemoTTY osuadxd BuTri®sw 80%-TIS-T10
% 00'0 00°005°2 00°0 00°0 00°005'Z 00°005'T 000 FAILVISIONT - ONINIVEL SO0%-TTS-TO
% 00°6 00°0%9'€ 00°09€E 00°0ST 00'000°% 00°000'% 00°0 sATyeST6eT - BuTuTeil pue T8ABIL Q0%-TTS-T0
% 0L'%S 90°6 60T 00°0 00°02 00°0T ET ET 13e1sThbo - uoTiesusdwo) S!EE#RIDYAIOM 0FZ-TTSG-T0
% 86°G6 Z0'0S 86 761’1 9E° LS 00°5%2'T 00°S¥Z'T PEEEO'T aAT4RTSTBOT - soxel edTd 0Te¢-TIS-T0
% £0°B6T (627 96€S) TAR AR} 00°0 00°52L'T 00°szL'e 0T L0L'T sTbeT - $93e0TITIIBD 33ITH pue sasnuog Q9T-TTS-TO
% PP 69 00°00€'€E 00°005°L 00°0SL 00°008°0T 00°008°0T 00°008'0T aAT3RTSTEOT - sebem - Axefes aernbsd 0ZT-TIS-T0

FAILVISIDAT
qIZITYRY Iapand TIVAY sESNIAXE dLX SESNAAXE AIH 1apang rav Iaoand gqaLdoay 51¥AIOY NOILAI¥DSHA INOODOY
HOVINADIAG | €202 €202 £202 €202 €202 144 k4 /0

WVNNVOF :¥3sn
61 Jo ¢ abed

9/ £20T :lea) 1easid 104 239jdwo JA % 00°SL
sainjipuadxg pung |elauag

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW €20¢ aNNr
ALID M10d 40 ALID

0451 :oN qor/dyd-6d~os8qb
£0:01 £202Z/01/20




% 00°SL 19°%82'9 6€°258'8T ZE6%0'C 00°LET'ST 00°LET'ST $9°LT8'9T ujdoy ¥ uld - SouBINSUI YITESH ¥ SITT Q0€C-91S-T0
$ 05°LL £€5°698°'2 Lb 988’6 99'008'T 00°'9SL'2T 00°9SL°CT 81°5LZ'6 u3ooy ¥ UTJ - UOTINQIIIUOD JUSWSATISY 02Z-915-10
% 0L°%S 9% ' TIL'E (2R F A4 65°€E89 00°€61°8 00"€E6T’'8 L6'TI8'® Bujooy ® uTd - §9XeL BOTA 0TIZ-91S5-TO
% $8°SLE (88°0T9'T) 88 °¥61°'T 00°0 00" %89 00 " ¥8S 90 " 1¢ bujooy ® uUTqd - SWIIISBA0 0PT-9TS-T0
% 98°69 gL "vLT'CE gz v ' vL 00°009'2T 00660 L0OT 00°660'L0T 68°9%%'L8 Bujooy 3 UTA - sobem - Axetes Tetnbay 0Z1-915-10

HNILNNODDOVY ANV HONYNIA

% 00° 9L 00°005'L 00°'00S'22 00°0 00°000°'0¢€ 00°000°'0€ 00°0SL'EE IY10L ILNIWLAYdIA
% 00°9¢L 00°005'L 00°005°'22 00°0 00°000°'0€ 00°000°0€ 00°0GL'EE ButuueTd dwo) - SIDTAISS TRUOTSSSIOId 0TE-STS-T10

DNINNVYTd HJAISNIHIIAWOD

TYLOL LNHWLIYdEA
% 0L 29 €V 0EL’E L5°692'9 00°0 00°000°'0T 00°000'0T 80°'986 % Hmmmq - Sp¥ Hmqu Ny S9TITATIOY owoxd 08%-%T15-TO
% TL ' PL vE VP9 CT 99°S5¢ ' LE 05" T€C'% 00°000'0S 00°000°‘0S S6°696°'T9 Tosunod ._“mmw.u - S3DTAIBS TRUOTISSaIOId OTE-¥1S-T0

TASNNOD TYDET

e s AR S B SeRNR

% 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 IYLOL INIWLIYIAA

MIATD ALID

% 6T1'6L £2°2939°08 LL°S€E6'90E 6L°L8B6'9€E 00°86G°LBE 00°'86S5'LBE 01 8z '€2¢E AYLOL LNIWIHYdIa
% 0E°§¢ 9g v92'¢e $9°'SET’T 66°6T 00°00S'¢€ 00°005'€ 65°€6%'T xg - sdrysaaqusy ® ‘"dqns ‘-"qnd ‘sjood 0¥S-ZIS-TO
% L9TT $G 99L°'T 9% et 00°0 00°000°'2 0070002 T0'L%S’2 SATINOSXYT - so11ddng mn..numnmmo 0ZS-2T1S-10
% 95°'6T1 95°160°'C ¥¥° 809 00°0 00'009°2 00°009°'C £5°868 SATINDSXY - so11ddng @5TII0 0TS-2TIS-TO
azzI1vay ILADANE TIVAY SASNAJXE LA SASNIJIXS QLA LIDANE £av LEDANE daALJIOTY STYNLOY NOIL4AI¥OSHAA LNNODDY
HOVINSDIAL | £20T E202 £202 £zZoz €202 2202 1/

9/ £Z0T :Jeaj [easid Jod ayo|dwo) JA % 00°SL
salnjipuadxg pun jeseuan
MVYNNVOr :¥3sn 0251 :oN gor/dyd-6d— 105896
61 Jo ¥ ebed STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW €202 ANNC £0:01 £202/04/20

ALID MT0d 40 ALID




% 96°TLE (LO"¥6S'T) LO BLT'Z 00°0 00" ¥8S 00" %89 L0 1T Butuoz 3 BPTd - SWIIASA0 0%PT-¥TS-TO
% 68°0L TE EVOTE 89°060‘LL oz sLy'eTt 00°$69'80T 00°'%69'80T ¥¥° Z0T'L6 utuoz 3 bBprg - sebem - Axeres Ie(nbsy 0TI-¥ZS-10

DNINOZ ANV ONIATIINH

% L6'9L 08'€%9'05 0Z°STZ 69T ST 0TI ¥E 00658612 00°'658°'6TC SSUETY'T8T TYLOL INIWLEVAEA
% 00°0 (0L"L6L) 0L L6L 000 00°0 000 00°'0 Jug meq - se1iddns Butiexrado 025-1ZS-TO
% 00°0 00°0S2 00°0 000 00°052 00052 00°0 Jum me] - SdoueusjuTel pue siTedsd 09%-T1TS-TO
% VE'PS 06" T6T'TS 05°026'09 00'9€Z'L 00°ZIT'ZTT 00'ZTT'ZTT 5S°%Z0’9L jug me] - SOOTAISS TPUOTSS®JOId 0TE-TZS-T0
% 00°00T 00°0 00°L6%'LOT 52 ¥L8'9¢C 00" L6%'LOT 00°L6F'LOT 00°68€°S0T Jug me] - IoqerT 30eIjUOD SOE-TZS-T0

LNAWIDFOANT MY'T

% 00°GL T1°LS6'6C 6B°LS8 68 1Z°%86'6 00°STB'6TT 00°GTB'6TT ZS 0T8'6TT TYLOL INTWLEYAEA
% Z1°SL £V 6€9'8 LS°060°9C 99°6L8'C 00'0EL’PE 00" 0EL'FE 69 B6E'LE sjud 9OTAISS 31ge8d LIED - 3ISSIDIUL 0ZL-LTIS-TO
% S6°¥L 89 LTIE’TIT TELOL'ED S5 POT'L 00°580°58 00°580°58 £€8°T1I%' 28 sjug ®5TAISS 3gad JIFED - TedToutad O0TL-LTS-TO

HDIANES LE3d

TYIOL INAWI¥YdAd
% 00°0 (00°06%'€) 00°06%'€E 00°06%'€ 00°0 00°0 00°0 14 - ButplIng ueyl Isy3ao siuswessoxdwl 0€9-9TS-T0
3 0%'0L LT LOT €8°26% 00°0 00°00L 00°00L 98 65T 14 - sdiysIaqual ¥ ‘"dns§ ‘-qnd ‘sS3ood 0¥S-9TS-10
% LLTBOT (0PSLT) 0b GLT'T 00°629°'T 00°000°Z 00°'000°C 9L LB Bujooy 3 utd - so11ddng Burjexsdo 025-9TSG-T10
% 00°0T 6°65C'T 90°0%T 00°0 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 60956 Buiooy 3 utd - sa11ddns 90TI30 0TS-91S-T0
% 0070 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL 00°0SL €L°LST ooy ® urg - uotrjonpoadsy pue Butjutad 0LF-9TS-TO
% 9€°69 L7092 £5° 685 6759 00°058 00°0G8 8S°T9L Buqooy 3 UTd - SOOTAIBS UOTIBDTUNWUWOD OTH-9TS-TO
% 00°0 007006'T 00°0 00°0 00°00S'T 00°00S'T 00°0 soueutq - Burtureil S0¥-9TS-T0
% LO8T 66'LSY'T 10°2¥%S 00°'0 00°000'€ 00°000°€ zZ1°929 Bujooy 3 uTd - sosuadxdy ToARIL 00%-9TS-TO
% 05'%6 007022 00°08L'€E 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°005'T Bulooy 3 UTA - SSOTAISS [PUOTSS83OId 0TE-915-10
% B8T"TL AR 557621 00'0 00°28T 00°28T PE'6TT ooy % urd - uoTjesuadwo) S!EEHTISAIOM 0HZ-9TS-T0
aazITYEy LAOANE TIVAY SHSNIAXT ALA SHSNAIXT ALK Idpang £av lapand qaLdoqy STVAIOY NOILAINDSEA INNODDY
SPVINIO¥AA | €202 €202 €202 €202 €202 zzoz 1/p

MVYNNVOr :33sN
61 jo g abed

9/ £20Z :1e8A [eosld Jo4 aja|dwo) JA % 00°SL
sainjipuadx3 pund [elauUds)

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW €202 INNF
ALID M10d 40 ALID

0451 :oN qorydyd-6d—L0sgqb
£0:0L £Z02/0L/L0




% PL'EB L5 6ST'0T €% 6TE’CS 8T I8T'S 00°6LY'T9 00'6L7'29 TE°2ZTL'8S TYIOL INIWLIYAEA
% 00°0 00'000'9 000 00°0 00°000°9 00°000'9 00°0 op - burprTng ueyy Is9Y30 sIuswWAACIAWI 0€9-6ZS-TO
% 00'SL 00° ST 00°SL 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°02T op - sdtysasquwspy 3 ‘"qng ‘-qnd ‘s¥ood 0%S5-6ZS-T0
% 00°0 00'00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T LT°STT Jug 9pop - sa11ddns Huriexsdo 025-625-T0
% S0°PE 06" TET 0189 00°0 00°002 007002 €6°1ST Jug =pod - sa11ddng 80TIIO 015-67S-T0
% 0070 00'002 000 00°0 00'002 00002 00°0 g 9poD - SPY TEbaT 3 SSTITATIOY owoxd 0BFP-6TS-TO
% 0070 00'052 00°0 00°0 00052 00042 0070 Jug 9pod - uorjonpoxdsy pue BuTuTad 0LY-6Z5-TO
5 TETTIL L6 LTT £0°L9S 6629 00°S6L 00°S6L 80°'299 Jug spoD - SIDTAISS UOTILDTUNWWOD 0TH-625-TO
P A 24 (00°TT8) 00°T90'T 000 00'052 00°052 00°'SZ sepop - Burtureil S0%-625-T0
% 000 (1€ 52€) TE°SZE 00°0 00'0 000 8E' €8T Jug opoD - sasuadxd T[OARIL 00%-625-10
% S2'98T (00'006"'9) 00°006 %1 00°0 00'000'8 00°000'8 00°0%2'%T Jug 8poD - S9DTAISS TRUOTSS83JOAd 0TE-62S-T0
% 9L WL [AAR 2] 8L°S%S 000 00°0€L 00" 0€L 697905 jug opo) - uotriesusdwod S!EEHIISHION 09T-6ZS-T10
s TI'SL 897860 '€ ZE'ESE’6 99'%20'T 00'25¥%'2T 00'25¥%'2T €2 TI¥P’'0T Jug SpoD - 9OURINSUI YITBSH ¥ 9ITT 0€Z-6TS-T0
% $S°18 €2 %19 LLTTTL'Z LT 80% 00"LZE'E 00°LZE'E S0°TE6'C Jug SpoD - UOTAINGIIIUOD JUDWIITIDNY 0ZZ-6TS-T0
% 10708 BT LTH Z8°60L'T BE'LST 00"LET'T 00°LET'T 8L 0LE'T jug 9poD - soxel BOTA 0TZ-625-T0
% 00°0 (92'50¢€) 9Z°'50€ 00'0 000 000 00°0 Jug SpoD - BWIIABAQ 0FT-62G-10
% 80°'PL 96" T¥Z 'L v0'969'0¢ 76T LTV E 00°8BE6'LT 00 BE6'LT 00'552'LE Jug spoD - ssbem - AxeTes ae(nbay 0ZT1-625-10
INAWADYOINH HAOD
% 99°8¢€ £2'€0€'8ZC LL'ILB ERT 6L°1.89'22 00°08T'2ZLE 00°'08T'ZLE Sv899°6LT IYLOL INIWIIYAAA
% gv et 00°SSZ'TT 00°S¥L'T 00°SPL'T 00°000 ‘€T 00°000°€T 000 18 - Burprrng ueyl Iaylio sjuswsaoxdwul 0€9-%2S-T0
% 9Z €Y (16" 66¢€) 16°61S 00°0 00°0TT 00°02T €€ 67T 18 - sdrysasqueW 3 ’'gnS ‘"qnd 'S30od 0PS-$TS-T0
% Z9°LPCT  (29°LFT'T) 297 L%T'T 00°SL6 00°00T 00°00T €0°69T putuoz 3 Bpra - sotTddns Burierado 025-$25-10
3 Z1°¢8 9L°G€ T H9T 00°0 00°002 00°002 60"6TT putuoz % bprid - sorTddng 851330 0TIS-%TS-T0
% 0070 00°0S2 00°0 00°0 00°0S2C 00052 00°0 ButpItng - BuTuteIl S0¥-%2S-TO
% 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 futuoz » Bpld - s9oTAIag Burassutbum TTE-$25-T0
% S6°TT T12'988°9LT 6L €T0'¥HT 6L°%20'€E 00°006°'00¢2 00°006'00¢2 TE'SET' TP Butuoz 3 BpTd - S9OTAISS TRUOCISSS2JOId 0TE-¥CS-T0
% 08°SL £8° €Y LT 06E'T 00°0 00°%E8'T 00" %EB'T 0€°082'T oz § Bprd - uotjesusdwod S!EE#BASAIOM 0%Z-¥TS-T0O
% SS5°SL STTLFT'9 SL°066°8T ZE6%0°C 00'BET'ST 00'BET'SZ zZ1'021'12 Tuoz ¥ BpTd - SduRINSUI Y3ITBSH B 3ITT 0€C-¥2S-T0
% G9°8L 09°€9L'CT 07 T8T'0T T8°G8F'T 00°G%6'2T 00°S¥6°ZT Z¥ 65701 Tuoz ¥ BpTd - UOTINQTIIUOD JUSWSIATIN 02Z-+TS-T0
% T6°9L 98°6T6'T T S6€'9 L9°2€6 00°STE’R 00°'STE’8 FETCTO'L butuoz 3 Bpld - Soxel ©OT4 0TZ-$25-T10
qQaZITVIA 13Dan8 TIVAY SHSNIAXE dLX SESNIAXT GIK IE0ane £ay I35q08 aaLJOqY STYNIDY NOILJIINDSAA INOODDY
AOVINIOUAS | €202 €202 €202 €202 €202 zz02Z 1/®

MYNNVOr :¥3sn
61 40 9 abed

sainjipuadx3y pund jesouan

9/ £20T :1edA [BOS]4 Jod 3}9|dwo) JA % 00°5L

STVIONVYNId ATHLNOW €202 ANNF
ALID ¥10d 40 ALID

0251 :oN qordyd-6d~|95gqb
£0:01 £20Z/01L/L0




% 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 L6756 sitedsy - x2do SOTITTTIN/SHIOM OTTANd 99%-6€5-T0
% 0S°1S 9% ZBT'T PSULTE'T 99°1CS 00°00S'¥ 00°005'% L9 L66'T usp-juTe ¥ satedsy-xo3us) AJTUNWUOD P9P-6ES-TO
% 00°0 (00°0LE) 00°0LE 00°0 00°0 00°0 6L°TTO0'¥ @0 - juten 3 sateded - I SYIOM DOTTANd E9F-6€S-TO
5 IS°L 12°29T'% 6L"LEE ST 112 00°00S'% 00°00S'¥% T6°9%S5'T 9 - JuTew % sxTedey - I93us) AJTATIOV C9¥-6€S-T0
% 9T'€E SZ°600°'8 SL'066'€E $9°916 00°000°2T 00°000°2T 8621 'L A0D uepH - JuTey 3 siTedsy - TTBH AITD T9%-6€S-TO
% 69°TCT (67" TOE'T) 62" T0E L 8L 1Z8 00°000'9 00°000'9 0v°626'9 sbp1g 3,A0D USDH - SOSEOT PuB STeIUdY 0%F-6€5-T0
% GE'SP S¥'S9%'S SS'HES'P 0€"€E9 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 92" €E€S'9 £HRA0D USD-SSTITTTIN-I2IUS) AJTUNWUOD FEP-6ES-TO
% 677 8¢ GEGLO'E 59°%Z6'T 66007 00°000'S 00°000°‘S €T°0BT'E E4BA0D USD - SOTITTTIN - SHIOM OTTANd E€EV-6ES-TO
% 0%'8C ST°08S'€E S8°6T%'T ES €LZ 00°000°'S 00°000°'S S6°515'¢C AOH USD - S3TITTITIN - I93uaD AJTATIOY ZEP-6€S-TO
% SETES BE'€99'TT ZT9'9EE’ET €ETGLY'T 00°000'S2 00°000'S¢T Ly Lz0'ZT J!6E#RA0D USH - SSTITTTIN - TTIBH AITD TEP-6€£5-TO
% T€°SS 9L'€68 $2°90T'T 8z 8ET 00°000'2 00°000°T 65°GEB'T 09 USD-UOTIEBDTUNUWOD-IS3IUS) AJTUnuwe) ¥I¥-6€S5-T0
% BL'LT 8E %69’V 29°508'T 0T°52¢ 00°005'9 00°005'9 76°568'C UOTIEDOTUNWWOD - SYIOM DTTANd €TP-6€5-T0
% 61" HL 9L°000'% ¥z 669 'TT 05 €8T'¢€ 00°00G'ST 00°'005'ST TLLYT'PT #3409 USH - UOTIBOTUNWWOD - TTBH AITD TTH-6ES-TO
% 0070 (00°55S) 00°SSS 00°0 00°0 00°0 Z0°1E6'C - S3DTAI9S TPUOTSS23J0Id TTE-6ES-TO
% 9LTELT (85°GLE'L) 8BS SLE'LT $9'6TT'S 00°000°0T 00°'000'0T L9 €ESB'E 1!6EH#RA0D UBD - SBDTAISS TPUOTSSD3I0Id OTE-6ES-T0
SONIATING L,AOD TYIEANID
e U T S
% ¥P IS 05°20S°L 05°L¥67L 00°0 00'05%'ST 00°0G5%'ST L8 POT'6T TYI0L INEWI¥YdId
% 00°00T 00'0 00°00T 000 00°00T 00°00T 00°009 35 - sdrysasquwaW ® ''qns ‘"gnd ‘s3ood 0¥S-8ES-TO
% 0070 00°0S¢T 00°0 00°0 00°0S2C 00°0S2 00°0 I9jeMWIO)S - §993 ISY10 3 BuIpaodsy Z6¥-8€S5-10
% 00'0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000'0T L8 SE9°8T I33BMWIO}S - SdueuUSlUTEN pue sitedsy 09%-8€S-TO
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°69T Z93BMWIOIS - BuTuUTRIL S0P-8ES-TO
% 0070 00°00T 000 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 zo3emMurols - sosuadxd [OARIL 00%-8E£S-TO
% 6T°96T (06" L¥8°€) 0S°L¥B'L 00°0 00'000'% 00°000'% 00°0 I97BMWIONS - S9OTAXSS Butasesutbui TIE-8ES-TO
AALYMNIOLS
% 8BS HL S0°0CZE’'E6 S6°'TEL'ELT oL'96e'ZE 00°2ZS0'L9¢E 00°2S0'LYE ST EEB'SHE TYLOL INIWLNYAEA
% §9°'%8 6% STT'6T TG SLE'SOT PT PEO'TT 00°T6%'¥%2T 00°'T6%'%CT EL"L96'ETT 9sngyay - Terorsuwo) - [esodsTtd 9snIdW ZHE-PES-TO
% I9°69 95°%0Z 'L ¥ 9SE ‘89T 95°29¢'1¢C 00°195°2%C 00°'195'C¥T Th 598 'T1€T snysy - TeTIUSPISSY - Tesodsid SsNIdY TPe-PES-T0
NOIIYIINYS/3Snddd
agIZITVIE 135an8 TIVAY FASNIJXE AIX SHSNIAXE AIW I8pang rav LE5ane qILdoavy STVALOY NOILAIYDSHA LNNODDY
HOVLNIONAL | €202 €202 €202 €202 €202 2202 1/0
9/ £20Z :1e8\ [B2S14 104 9)91dWo) A % 00°GL
sainjipuadx3 pun4 |e1auar)
MVNNVOF :¥3sn 0,51 :oN gor/dyd-6d—) 05896
61 10 2 abed SIVIONVYNId ATHLNOW €202 INNC £0:0L £20Z/0L/L0

ALID M70d 40 ALID




% ¢S'€9 T0°8%9'€ 66°TSE'9 9v " 1Zh 00°000°0T 00°000’0T TE €SL'Y s3j90135 ¥ speoy - sarTddns Butjexsdo 0ZS-TI¥#S-TO
% 10'62 v¥°TES 95 LTT L%"0T 00°0SL 00°0SL 18" ISL 5399135 ¥ speod - saT(ddng 801330 0TS-TPS-TO
% LS'LY % 98% 95 €T0'T 0070 00°00S'T 00°00S'T 00°0 s399135 % speoy - Tejuay Juswdtnbd €6H-T#S-T10
% 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0€ se135 ¥ SpeOY - S9biryD JuBIAND ISYA0 06%-T¥S-TO
% 0070 (€97 €¥) £E9°EY 00°0 00°0 00°0 6% TET s3se13s - uoTionpoxdsy pue BuTIUTII 0LP-TPS-T0
% LE'9T 50°z2S’'S S6°LLE'T 00°0 00°00S'L 00°00S'L 00°0 doy - A3TTToed SOTITITIN/SYIOM 2TTANd 99¥%-T%S-TO
% 0Z°S0T (PE'06E) $E'068°L 00°50T 00°00S'L 00°00S'L T0'L¥9'9 §399115 ¥ SPEROY - SOURUBIUTEW ITOTYSA S9¥%-THS-T0
% 88°€T 90" €2Z'ST $6°9LL'Y €V 099 00°000'0¢C 00°000'0% 16°608'CT 53199135 § Speod - Tond ITPTYSA ¥9¥-T9S-T0
% 6970ST (IS TH0"€) 1S°T%0'6 LT LTIP'T 00°000'9 00°000'9 LE6"6TE'TT eoy - jusudrnby-soueusjutey 3 sitedsy 19%-1%5-T0
% BL'TT 9% ' ¥¥H’ST $5°955 ¥ ST LLO'T 00°'000'0¢C 00°000°'0T ET LYL'6 115 3 Speoy - 9ouruLdIUTEW pue sitedsy 09%-T¥S-10
% 8% 8% 82 L09'0T ZL'TEE'6T 99 T¥¥’'C 00°000°0% 00°000'0% 8%°'6L0'8C 5399135 ¥ speod - SOTITITAN O0EP-THS-T0
% 2588 L6 IO €0°860'€ S§9°HTE 00°005’€ 00°00S'€ 8b ETL’E 9135 ¥ SPEOY - S9OTAIDS UOTIBDTUNUMOD OTH-T¥S-TO
% 08 EV 00°182C 00°'6TC 00°0 00°00S 00°00S S%'S09°T s3@9131§ - Bututeir SO0¥-T¥S-T0
% 00°%¢ 00°06T 00°09 00°0¢ 00°0S¢T 00° 052 067 9%T 798115 ¥ Speoy - sosuadxd [9AeRIL 00%-1¥S-TO
% 68°'CE €2 HTIT'89 LL'SBE’EE 00°0 00°005'T0T 00°005°T0T 00°0 J99135 ¥ SPEOY - S90TAISS Burissutbum TIe-TIHS-TO
% BL'0T TZT 06% ‘1S 8L°60G'ET 00'SL9'T 00°000'59 00"000'S9 6Z'6L9°ST 99135 ¥ SpROY - SOOTAISDS [RUOTSSDI0Id 0TE-T¥S-TO
% €6°8L YT TLE'S 9L'7TT‘0T 00°0 00°56%°52 00°56%'ST Zh PEQ’ 9T s ®» speoy - uorjesuaduwo) S!EEHIISNIOM 0¥T-THS-T0
% T9°09 S5"8L8'¥%C S%°86C'8E TE"98S'E 00°LLT €9 00°LLT'E9 18°61%'8% 235 ® SpeoN - 9OURINSUI YATESH ¥ @ITT 0€T-TPS-T0
% LT'€S 9€°668'ST $9°LZT'8T vE'LTOT 00°LT0'¥%E 00°LZO0'¥E 68°8TT'¥C I36 % Speoy - UOTINQTIIIUOD JUSWIITIDY 02Z-I¥S-TO
% 91'¢s €5°95%'0T LY 66€E'TT LS7809'T 00°958°12 00°958'TT 90°56%'9T s19913S N Speod - Soxel BOTA 0TZ-T¥S-TO
% 6T'08 €T %06°T LB SOL'L 00'STE 00°0T9°6 00°0T9'6 z1'02C’'% 5399135 3 SPROY - SWIIABA0 0PT-THS-TO
% 00°0 (00°ST) 00°ST 00°ST 00°0 00°0 00°0 1S ¥ speoy - sobeyM pue SI3TABTES I9YI0 O0€T-THS-TO
% €0°LY 86°6EZ'9VT z0°5598'6¢CT TL'099°T2 00°560'9LT 00°560'9LT 96" LIE €T 2175 ® Speoy - sabem - Axeres xernbe¥ 0ZI-T¥S-TO
SILEAILS ANY SAVOA

% T9°%9 9T 00L'0% ¥8°66C VL 6T°26L'ST 00°000°STT 00°000’STT €8 €9€°L0T IYL0L INAWI¥YAEA

% 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°'S 29 - juswdinbd 3 "ydeW - S3AOM OTTANd €¥9-6€S-TO
% 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°SLT'C 20 - sbptg L/0 ‘Aoxdwl - SYIOM OTTQNd EE9-6ES-TO
% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 86°02 1Ing - s917ddng 3 sTeTaejel adedospueT T€S-6€5-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 €5°S1S 13exedp - x9do SOTITITAN/SHMIOM OTTANd 9ZS-6ES-TO
% LE'LS 16°2ST 6% LPL'T P8 60€ 00°000°2 00°000°'2 LZ'8LY'T p-sat1ddng Burjeasdp-xe93us) AJTUNWWOD $ZS-6€5-TO
% 00°0 (0T°9LS) 0T 9LS 00°0 00°0 00°0 S9°60E’E 5 - soT1ddng Burieaadp - syIOM OTTANd €ZS-6€S-TO
% LL 6L 9z2'Z02 L LEL €6°8%T 00°000'T 00°000'T LT BE9 setrddns butjexsdp - X23uUd) AITATIOY TTS-6€£S-TO
% 0T %9 6T'06L'T 18°60C'€ TS ZTY 00°000°S 00°000'S 8L°800'S usp - sorrddng Burjeasdo - TTeH A3TD 1CS-6€5-T0
% 0%'6 z0°906 86" €6 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°20T 1!6e#3A0D usp - sebieyd JuLTIND IBYIO 06F-6€S-T0
agzITvEd LASANE TIVAY SHSNAIXE QLA SASNAdXS QIN LEDAng rav LADANE dILIOaY STYALOY NOIILJIN¥DSHA ILNNODDY
HOVINIDYAL | €202 €207 €202 €202 €202 zZ0Z /0

9/ €20 :1ea) [e2Sid 104 3)8|dwioD JA % 00°SL
sainyjipuadx3y pund |ei2uas)
v_<zﬁwhmwwwm STIVIONVYNIZ ATHLNOW €202 aNnr s taill) no_.m%_%_,mnmm_%omum”

ALID M10d 40 ALID




% 90°¢€9 00°6TC'99 00 TPO'ETT I8 TL8'ST 00°09Z'6LT 00°092'6LT 0%°zZ8 ‘EST TYLOL INIWILIYdAd
% 61°8% 56°785'6 S0°S9T6’8 0L"SSL 00°005'8T 00°005'8T1 €6°6%0'CT IqTT - STeTIsleW Axexqrl 3°qnd ‘SM00d 099-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 Q0"0 66°CLE'Y 11 - BurprIng ueyl Isylio sjuswaaoxdwl 0€9-TLS-TO
% £EL°BY 76 TEE'T 80°L92'T 00°0 00°009'2 00°009°2 S9°8¢C6 11 - sdrysasqusy 3 ‘‘dqns ‘‘dqnd ‘SY00" 0%5-TLS-TO
% 0070 (9€°82) 9€"8¢C 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 aqt1 - sotrddns 3 sSTeTISIEN edeospueT TES-TLS-T0
% 29'0¢ 8L'ESE'S 22°9%5'1 SL'9SE 00°005°L 00°005 L $L°890'T Azeaqrl - sa17ddns putjexedo 0¢S-TLS-TO
% Pe8t j2: 0824 9T1°SLS 00°0 00°00S°T 00'00S'T LT CLE Azeaqrl - so11ddns 251330 0TIS-TLS-TO
% IG9°LT 9€°290°2 POTLEY 00°0 00°005'2 00°005°2 B%'09¢C IeIqrl - SPY T[BBST 3 S8TITATIOV OWOId 08%-TLS-TO
% 89°8 9% "TE6'® 757897 99" ¢€et 00°00%'S 00°00%'S £0°699'0T Axexqr - @duURUIIUTEW DPU® satedad 09%-TLS-TO
% 98°8¢€ zs'z9e’'e 8v LET'T €87 08¢ 00°00S'S 00°00S‘S 9% ¢Zse'E Axexqil - SOTATTTAIN O0EDH-TLS-TO
% TB'ZTS 91'6S€E’T ¥8°0%9'C 99'bEL 00°000°S 00°000'S LL79G68'% AxeIqi - SSOTAISS UOTLDTUNWMWOD OTH-TLS-TO
% 00'0 00°000°T 00°'0 00'0 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°0 ArexqrT - buturteil S0F-TLS-TO
% 0070 007009 00°0 00°0 00°009 00°00S ¥S'9% Axexqr1 - sesuadxg TaavAl 00¥-TLS-TO
% €E€° €S 00°00% ‘T 00°009°T 00°'SLY 00°000'€ 00°000'€E SS'ESY'T BIQTT - ISYI0 - SIDTAISG TRPUOTSSIIOAJ CTE-TLS-TO
% 99719 1S°SEQ‘T 6% %991 05" LBT 00°00L’'T 00 o0L’'T ¥Z°SES Azeaqiq - SSDIAIBS TBUOTSSSJIOId O0TE-TLS-TO
% S I8T (EQ"HTT) €0 ¥9C 00°0 00°0%T 00°0F%T T ETT Axeaqrl - uoTiesusdwo) S!EE#IIDNION 0VZ-TLS-TO
% SLaL L0"060°9 €6°0Z0'6T ZE'6%0'T 00°TTT'SE 00°TTT'ST Z1'%¥66°'0C Aiexqid - SdURAINSUI YITeSH ® 3ITT 0ET-TLS-TO
% 68B°9L gT"€9¢2'’'¢e 78'62S°L €ZT98T'T 00°€6L’6 00°€6L'6 ZEg'08€°8 Azexqr - UOTANQTIUOD JUSWSITIY 02Z-TLS-TO
% 98'SL 2L BTIS'T 82 TLL'® 9T%ESL 00°062°9 00°062°9 9Z'069'S Azexqr] - soxBL eDTd O0TC-TLS-TO
% 2i't 8L"LBY ¢C*9T 00°0 00°%0S 00°¥0S 00°0 Azexqil - SWIIASAQ O0FT-TLS-TO
%5 £9'¢tL PI %551 98°L9T'09 00°096°6 00°2ZL'18 00°zZL'18 PPULLTOL Axeiqr - sebem - Axetes IeInbsy 0ZI-TLG-TO
AYTddIT
% ¥8°LT 86°0T9'6€0'T CO'6%T'TO0VF LY ECY 99 00°09L'0%%'T €V ¥¥9'66% TYIOL INAWLIVIAQA
% 0070 (007090 '€) 00°090'€ 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 peod - STETIS3eW ATRIqIT 3 qnd ’'sSyood 099-1%S-T0
% 00°0 00°000°SZ9 00°0 00°0 00°000°529 00°000°'529 vL 86T'1S 15 ® speoy - sssaxboig UT UOTIONIISUCD 059-T¥S-TO
% $6°99T (257 96€'%2) ZS°96€°'19 Sz BI6'CT 00°000'LE 00°000'LE 66°2L6'8 8135 % speoy - juswdinbm 3 Axsutyoew 0%9-TPS-T0
% 09°LT CTO'CTIV B6° L8 00°0 00°00% 00°00S 6L TSL oy - sdiysasqueW ¥ ‘‘qng ‘'qnd 'S}00d 0PS-T¥S-TO
% €V LT 9T $TI8’'T ¥8°S89 00°0 00°005‘2 00°005°2 LE"198°C peoy - sa11ddng 3 sierasien odeospueT TES-ThS-T0
% LeL G8'6ET'9S ST°098'% 6T°6€5'¥% 00°000°T9 00°000°'T9 S0°2Z08°9 s ® speoy - sor7ddng 3 STRTIASIBW PROY QEG-T¥S-TO
% 0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 007008 0E 9¢C¥ $3199135 3 Speoy - STedTWayYD $CS-T1¥S-T0
adazIivad LIOAnd TIVAY SESNI4XHd QLA SASNIASXA IR LADAnd oAy IIDANE dILJOaV STYALOY NOILdI¥D83a INOODOY
FOVINADYUES | €202 €Z02 €202 €202 £z02 zz0¢ 1/
9/ €20 :1edA |e2S!4 104 939|dWoD JA % 00°SL
WO._:u_U:QQXW pund jeisuas)
S et STVIONYNIJ ATHLNOW £20Z aNNF R SR L L

ALID M10d 40 ALID




% 0E'LE 60°T88'T 16°8TT'T 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000'€ vE'HS6°T adeg-uoN - set1ddns Burjezsdo 0zs-065-T0
% 9L TE S8 P9E’T ST"SE9 €5 TPT 00°000'2 00°000°'Z 087 89L Tejuswizedsg-uoN - s3TTddns 921330 0TS-065-T0
% 0070 00°000'C 00°0 00°0 00°000'C 00°000'2 96°00T 3deq uoN - ssbieyp uLBIIND I9YI0 06%-06S-T10
% TL'60T (0T L6) 0T'L60°T 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T LT TP0'T ejuswilrTedsg-uUON - SOUBUSIUTEN ST2TUSA S97-065-T0
% 00'TS 66" €8¢ T0'9T¥ T€°S9 00°008 00°008 L0"96¥ Tejuswixedsg -UON - Tend ST2TUSA ¥9¥-06S-10
% ES"€6 05°985'S 05°85L'08 00°0 00°S¥E‘98 00°SPE’98 05°280 €L ajdeg-uoN - souernsul AJTTTARTT 0S%-065-T0
$ 60°TL 9z°€0T'S vL 96L'TT vZ %69 00°000'8T 00°000'8T v0"$9E ‘9T adsg-uoN - BuraTpny pue BUTIUNODDY 0TE-065-T0O
% 00°0 00°6¥%8'8Z 0070 00°0 00°6%8'8C 00°6%8'8Z 00°0 adeq - woN 49 - IoqeT 9jewul STE-06S5-TO
% 68°€ 05°2ZT'6T 0S"LLL 00°0 00°000°0Z 00°000'0Z 05" LS9 Q-uoN - I9YIOQ - SIOTAISF [PUOTSSS3I0Id TTE-065-T0
% 00°0 00'000°0T 00'0 00°'0 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 00'0 3dag-uoN - 590TAI®S Buradsutbuy TTE-065-T0
% 09°'zE sz'165'€T SL"80%'TT 05" LED'T 00°000'S€E 00°000'SE ST TI9T'PT 1dsQ@-uoN - S®2TAI®S TBUOTSSJOId 0TE-065-T0

TYININLIYdEA - NON

TYIOL INIWIIVAA
% 2H 9T (LY 26E'T) LY T6E'Y 0070 00°000‘€ 00°000°€ 09° %85 squeag oads - sot1ddns Butiersdo 0ZS-¥LS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T sz'zv sjueag oods - s8bIeyYD JULIAND I9UI0 06F-PLS-TO
% 0070 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°00L 00°00L 00°0 g oads - spy TeBeT ¥ SOTITATIOY OWOId 08%-7L5-T0
% 00°0 00'00S 00°0 00°0 00° 005 00°00S 00°0 usag oods - uotionpoadey pue BUTIUTIA 0LY-¥LS-TO
% BS'6TT (08°SBE'S) 08° 588 'CE 00°0 00°005'LZ 00°005'LZ 66°¥IS‘6 sjusag oeds - sosesT pue sTeIUSY 0FP-HLG-TO
% 6112 00°T88 L 00°6TT'T 00°0 00°000'0T 00°000'0T 00°0 sjueag oads - S2DTAISS [BUOTSSIJOId OTE-PLS-TO

SINIAT TYIDEAS

% S0°9¢€ TT ¥80°SH 8L STV 'SZ 12°STS‘S 00°005'0L 00°005'0L 0L ZhB'SE TYIOL INIWIAYAEA
5 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'C 00°000°'Z 00°998'S syied - jusudinbg 3 AISUTUDBW 0$9-ZLSG-TO
% 6L°T8 L0°Z8T €6°LT8 65°92T 00°000'T 00°000'T 6€°2¥0'T syxeqd - seriddng Burieasdo 0z5-ZLS-T10
% 8T 08 z9°86 8E TO¥ 00°0 00°00§ 00°00S S8 EFE syxed - teijusy juswdtnba €6%-2LS-TO
% LE'ET SE'EB6'8E §9°9T0'9 SL°908'T 00°000'S¥ 00°000'S¥ 68°295'0T siy1ed - soueusjuien pue siTedsy 09¥-ZLG-10
S 9% €Y BE'BEV'ZT z9°195'6 £9'896'T 00°000'2Z 00°000°2Z LS LTE'LT s3yaed - SOTITITIN 0€H-TLS-TO
% 00°0 (0z'8T9°'8) 0Z°8T9'8 0Z°€29'T 00°0 00°0 00°0TL S3Ied - S8DTAI®S [RUOTSS3JOId O0TE€-TLG-TO

SAIYd
QIZITVEE | IF5AN€ TIVAY SASNIIXE ALK SASNEAXHE QIH 1goang £ay 135008 qILI0TY STYALOV NOIZATEDSEA INNODOY
FOVINADUAS | €202 €202 €202 £202 €202 14414 1/0

9/ £20Z :JeaA [e9S1d 107 9)9|dwo) IA % 00°SL
saimjipuadx3 pung [elauas)
MVNNVOTr 2¥3sNn 0,51 :oN qor/dyd-6d—1058q6

ALID M170d 40 ALID




£E €G3 'THE- £€£° 259 'ChE SN*088'PET~ no"on 000 LT ETR’LTD £8aN]1 TPpUsdxy 'sSA SNU3A3Y TRIO0L

$HL"5F ZO L6B'SE6’T  S86°SHT’3H0°C  STTBLSLLT DN CTHLTER 'S on ZhL'TEE’E DT HBT'6TH’'C Te30) s2anjlpuadxy pungd Teiauap
$G9"LE 69°CH8‘20G'T TE'EE8‘8§EF’Z 0T 6637CET N0 ZHL'THE 'S DO*ZTHEL’TEG'E  LE"2R0'LED‘E Te10lL S8NUSASY pund TeI=U3)

% L9'P¥ LY LTIT'TLI €5 TEZ'8BET 62 LLT'Y 00°'6%V'60€ 00697 '60¢€ GE'TO8'LPT TYLOL INHWLIYIHIA

% 60°% LE'60G'TT £9°06% 00" 0 00°'000'2T 00°000°2T ¥S GES'ST g-uoN - s8bxeyd putjexado-uoN - ISYI0 666-06S-T0
% 0L'¥ 6L"%9L'T TZ Stc 00'0 00°000'S 00°000’'S 6% 8T 1dsg-uoN - 393Q ped 966-065-10
% 00°0 (00"06¢) 00°06€ 00"0 00°'0 000 000 sayuawAediaap JO punisd S66-06S-TO
% TIS°1S GE‘CICT'T G9°LBZ'T 00" 0 00°005°'C 00°008'2 00°0 3dsd-uoN - SWTeTd JuawAioTduaun Z66-065-T0
% LSBT 0070052 00°000'T 00°0 00°005'€ 00°00S8'¢€ 00°00€’T d-uoN - mno..nuMN..Emmuo 97eATId 03 SPIVY T66-065-T0
% 00°0 007 LTE 00°0 0070 00°LZ6 00" LC6 00°0 g-uoN-butaeg si199x35 I3SY O3 I9ISUBIL 056-065-TO0
% 0070 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°00S°T 3Q-UON - BpTd ueyl Iayl0 sjuswasoxdwl 0€9-06S-T0
% £€8°'€S 6E7EZE T19'9L0°T 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000°‘C 6€°EBE’'T Touutg ABPTTOH o9ko1dwd $55-065-T0O
% 90" ttE 9t'699 ¥9°0€E€E (32047 00°000'T 00°000°'T TL 00T spaemy/BuTtiesn osAotduy £55-065-10
% 0070 00°00S'T 00°0 000 00°006°T 00°00S'T 00°0 Butisal 10d TS5-06S-T0
% 08°0% 007269 00°80F% 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 05°€E60°C sookoTdug - suotiezTunwul TS5-065-T0
% S6°9 05°0¢t6 05°69 0s°21 00°000°'T 00°000°T 00°80T'T 389l bnxg/wexy JuswAoTdwg-a1d 055-065-T0
% £9°88C (Z0°659'9) 20°659'8 00"0 00°000°€ 00°000'€E 9T LLO'T NON- sdiysisqusi 3 '‘dns ‘-qnd 'syjoog 0%¥5-06S-T10
% BO'LPT (9L 0L®) SLTO0LY'T ¥T'LZ0'T 00°000'T 00°000'T 0€°'SkE’'T 3dsg-uoN - 3Beisod 8ZS-065-T0
% P6°8S I8°€9%'¢ 6T 9€5'¢€E 85" 958 00°000'9 00°000'9 Z8°28E'¥w adsg uoN - swxoITUN S$TS-065-T0
% SG°9T £E€°69L'TS L9°89C'0T 00°0 00°820°'29 00°820'29 18°602'8 13exedo - sarousburjuo) ¥ serousbIdwWH TTS-065-T0
aQazIIvad LADANE TIVAY SASNAIXT dLA SaASNA4XE JLIK Iadand £avy Iapand daLaoavy STYALOY NOILATYDSHA LNQODDY
AOVINADIAG | €202 €202 €202 £202 €202 2202 1/

MVNNVOP :¥3sn
61 Jo 1| abed

9/ €202 :1e3aA [edsi4 104 9)9|dwo) JA % 00°S.L
sainjipuadx3 pund [e1auag

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 3aNAr
ALID MT0d 40 ALID

0251 :oN qorydyd-Bd~ 105896
£0:01 £20Z/0L/L0




CITY OF POLK CITY

gﬂ@?ﬂ?ﬁ’:ﬁ’oh No: 1568 Simple Balance Sheet D 2 SORNNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Jun
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,273,964.76
05-101-913 DEP Loan - Sinking Fund 43,552.02
05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund 374,093.78
05-101-917 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 200,994.11
05-101-918 DEP Loan WWS531400 - Sink Fund 492.53
05-101-919 DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 7,157.36-
05-101-520 Cash - Customer Deposits 354,796.19
05-101-936 FDEP 531402 Sinking Fund 11,931.67
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 241,800.48
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Sexrve 17,258.18
05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 327.41-
05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 20,389.46-
05-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE EF 622,008.50
05-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE EF Reserves 129,991.47
05-155-300 Prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017 29,013,62
05-159-100 Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension 148,077.99
05-159-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding 629,103.35
05-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.00
05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 48,044,00
05-161-900 Fixed Assets - Land 2,762,913.00
05-164-100 Utility Plant in Service 16,238,022.73
05-165-900 Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build 5,029,759.88-
05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture 930,832.90
05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 447,067.54-
05-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 49,649,61
#% TOTAL ASSET** 20,701,835.28
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 32,177.84
05-202-900 Customer Deposits 354,796.18
05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable 49,329.17
05-203-600 SRF Loan WWS51201P 1,674,524.85
05-203-610 SRF Loan WW53140/8G531401 Effluent Disposal 30,495.24
05-203-615 SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 778,037.50
05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note 7.410,000.00
05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank 468,166.37
05-208-305 Taxes Payable 8,526.42
05-223-100 Deferred Revenue 1,364,325.00
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 13,560.19
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 438,421,72
05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD 438,421.72-
05-235-800 OPEB Liability 14,390.51
05-235-900 Net Pension Liability 344,376.14
*#% TOTAL LIABILITY** 12,542,705.42
** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
05-250-100 Contributed Capital 598,715.40
05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance 36,514.20
05-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 6,243,057.61
05-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 12,428.57-
05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account 10,071.23-
05-272-100 Retained Earnings 734,552.82

*% TOTAL EQUITY**

*% TOTAL REVENUE**

7,590,340.23

2,084,970.97




CITY OF POLK CITY
07/10/2023 09:43 . Page 3 of §
ab614_pg.phplJob No: 1568 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Jun

Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND
Account

Account Ending Net
Number Title

Bal Amount

*%* TOTAL EXPENSE** 1,516,177.34

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 20,701,839.28




% LE'TY €0°68C'CTIE’T L6°0L6'%80'C SPrELDLET 00°092'L6E’E 00°092°L6E'E 9€ TSP ’'99L'C STYLOL INIWLIYIIA
% 0070 00" ¥PL 2L 00'0 00'0 00" ®¥HL'CLY 00°¥¥LTLY 00°0 paemiod A1ieD ysed 006-TEE-SO
$ 00°0 (vv70L) vh 0L 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SOTOAUI - JUSWASINQUTSY - SWODUI OSTH 00L-69E-SO
% 00°0 (BS"62S) 85°6¢S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SWTEeTD - ®dueINSUIl T0¥-69£-50
% 00'0 (S%°LET'ST) SpLEZ'ST Q00 00°0 00'0 (€8°STE' ) o9y Jueg - 9bexsap asmeIQ YseD CTT-69€-G0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 €6 TPE'T sjuswAediang JO PUNIAY O0TT-69€-G0
% 0070 0o0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 96°GET’T swooul ‘OSTW 00T-69€-S0
% LT'€00T (TZ"8ET'6T) Tz LsT'1e 00°0 00°6TT'T 00'6TT'2 [\ AR 24A"] HAYS Td - SPUSPTATQ/3ISSI33UI 00Z-T9E-S0
% TO'9L 00°8S2'9 00°%ZB 6T 05'830°2 00°280°92 00°Z80°'9¢ 00°'CET LT s883 93®T1 00£-6S9€-50
% £€0°0TT (00°09T) 00°SSL'T 00°59¢ 00°965°T 00'G6S°T 00°0T%'T spung U2 IDTIING UON 00Z-6SE-SO
% 68°0L 00°0T8'0T 00°0€EE’'9T 00°sL9‘e 00°0%PT’LE 00'0%T'LE 00°0TL'SE §9IN3193I04 I0/pue saUTJ I3Y30 00T-65t-S0
% 0v°LL 0Z°8LE’'88T 08" €TL'L8BE 66°€SL'SOT 00°20T'9LT'T 00°20T'9LT'T €9TLLL'BLT'T enusAy A3JTTTIN IDMBS 005-0¥%€-S0
% tL'YL 0T°85%'PEE 06°858'886 TL PTIT ZTT 00" LTE'E€TE'T 0o'LTE’'€CE’T ZLT0ST'66T'T snuaAsy AJTTTIN I93eM 00€-0%E-SO
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 €6°6G5'T€E 83038 - S3UBID I3IBMOISEM/ISMSS 0SE-PEE-S0
% 9179 0Z°'58¢€°6 08" %19 96°20T 00°000°0T 00'000°0T 2S PP ‘TT s3TWIag/s934/ OTT I9Y30 00Z-6ZE-SO
% IP'vl PL 695 'TT 9Z'8%6'T 6L°6CS 00°8TSET 00"BTIS’ET L0"2LE'BT I93BM - °bxeyD °AI3S 07 ssS’UTPEIRY TTC-5TE-S0
% CT'LT 16°60S’TT 60°282'% TL'SLO'T 00°26L'ST 00°¢6L'ST €8'L66°0€E IamM3S - S9BIBYD SAIDS 03 SSSUTPEIY 0TZ-GCE-S0
% 0F't6 0%°GST'T 09" %PE’'ST 08°FEL'T 00°005°LT 00005 LT 0z ¥eL’'ST sTsed YseD - I93BM - S954 UOTIOBUUOD TIT-5CE-S0
% TP VL 9T*9ST'T 78961 86° 29 00°TSE'T 00"TSE'T 0T"98€'T I ALO %0T A3TD - SI¥ TOE-¥TE-S0O
agazIIvay LIDIAAaA/ (SSEADXH) AONIAAY ALK HONIATY LNIJI0D AILVdIDTLNY AONIATY dILYVIIOILNY | SANJASY dX J0I¥d NOILAI¥NDBEA INOODOY
ADVLNIDYAT | €202 €20¢ €c0e rav €z02 [4A1XA /0
9/ £20T :leaj |easid Jog 219|dwo) JA % 00°SL
INN3IATY ANNH 3SIAIdY3LINT
gl STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW £20Z aNNF EDSLEE L T

ALID M10d 40 ALID




% TL"BS §5°20E’E SPLE9'D 69'GGE 00°000°8 00°000°8 26°91T'9 Z9d0 I97EM - SSO2TAIIS UOTIBDTUNUWOD OTH-EE€S5-S0
% €% %S 05" L6L 05°2S6 00°0 00°0SL'T 00°06L'T TT°0TE'T xado x93eM - ButureXxl SO0P-€€5-S0
% 88°SC 9% '9Z6 pSTECE 00°ST 00°052°T 00°0S2'T €T 6S¥ xodp x97eM - sasuadxd TIABRIL 00%-€€5-S0
% TT'LE 00°6ET'E 00°T98°T 00709 00°000'S 00°000°S 000 seTdues - €90TAISS TRUOTISS93IOIJ HTE-E€E€S-S0O
% S6°ST L6"E€0E’9 €0°96T°T 00°0 00°005°L 00°005°¢L 9€"€LL'S TeuoTbsy }T0d - SOOTAXSS T[RUOTISSOJOId ETE-EES-SO
% GL79T 88912 1¢E z1°€82'9 €80T 00°005°LE 00°00S’LE TLTBOE' DT Is3eM -~ ISUID - SOOTAIIS TBUOTSSSJOId CTE-EES-S0
% 0€"¢TY SLUELT'E9 52°92S'9% 00°'56L'9 00°000'0TT 00°000°0TT 8E"6TL'9T 19do 193BM - S®OTAISs Dutrrsoutbum TTE-£€5-S0
% 0€°9¢€ 15°G655°6 67 FHY’S 00°STV'1T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST TE"LBE'ET 19dp IS3jEM - SODTAISS [RUOTSS®IOId 0TE-EE€S-SO
% 65716 L9'28T EETPE' ¥ 00°0 00°'%22’S 00°%22'S TT°%hL'E adp xsiem - uoijesuadwod S!EEHIIDNION 0PT-E£ES-S0
% TE'6S LY OBE’ST €57 65€'CT z8'LI8'C 00°00L'LE 00°00L'LE SPTEED 09 xadp I93EM - POUBANSUI YITeSH 3 SITT 0EC-EES-S0
% 8% TLT (98" 1%6'9) 987 €59 9T 18°099°¢C 00°2ZIL'6 00°2IL’6 6€°TLS'Z9 z2d0 I97EM - UOTINGTIAUOD JUSWSITISA (QTT-€E€5-50
% 95706 097€S0°T 0%"60T'0T EB'9L9'T 00 €9T'TT 00" E9T'TT S% %2181 1adp Is73eM - S9XBL BOTA 0TZT-€€5-G0
% B¥'89T (22 se6'2) zz 1Ze'L PT 9€9 00°982'% 00'982'% 0%*Z9€’S aadp I23BM - SWTIIIDAQ 0PT-€ES-S0
% 0070 (0s°L) 05°L 0s'L 0070 0070 00°0 1adp Io3eM - sabey pue s®TIRTRS I3YJ0 OET-€E5-50
% SE€"ezs8 8E€' 129 '%C Z9 €16 'PTIT Z8°%0L 1T 00'GES'6ET 00°GES6ET 60°€88°'THT 1odp za3em - sebem - Axeres Ie(nbsy 0ZT-£€£5-50
TYLOL INIWILAYAEA
% 00°0 (00°086°9) 00°086'9 00°086'9 00°0 000 000 eM - BurprIng ueyl Isy3o suswasoIdul 0€9-8T5-S0
% P6'6TT (8B 6€) 88'6€T 00°0 007002 00'002 000 em - sdrysisqusi ¥ ‘'qns ‘-ognd ‘sY00H 0F5-815-50
% T0"SST (€1°528) £€1°52€'2 96°6LT'T 00°00S'T 00°005'T 00°0 utwpy xs3em - sot1ddnsg burjeredo 0e¢S-815-S0
% ES*LL S8 HET ST S9% £€°6 007009 007009 00°0 uTwpy IeojeM - seotrddns 80TIJO 0TS-BIS-S0
% 0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 00°0 uTwpy Is3em - $3bIey) IJUSIIND IBYI0 06¥%-815-S0
% 00'0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00% 00°00% 000 wpy x83eM - uoTjonpoxdey pue burjutid 0L¥-8TS5-S0
% 00°0 00°00€’€E 00'0 00°0 00°00tE’€ 00"00€'¢€ 00°0 UTWPY I93BM - SIOTAISS UOTIEOTUNWWOD 0TP-8TS5-50
% ET'8¢F 00°%9% 00°98¢ 00'0 00°05L 00°0SL 0070 UOTIRIISTUTWPY I93BM - BuTtuteIL S0¥-8T15-S0
% 00°0 00°0SL 0070 00°0 00°0SL 00°0SL 00°0 utwpy Is3eM - burutexal pue TSAPIL 00%-8T15-50
% 82°CL 06°C9L'9 0T LE9 LT €5°522°2 007 00%'%C 00°00% ‘%2 00°0 I93eM - ISYIQ - SVDTAISS TPUOTSSDI0Id TTE-8TS-50
% 00°0 007812 000 00°0 007812 00°81¢ 00°0 wpy x33eM - uoTjesuadwo) S!GERIISNIOM 0%ZT-8T15-S0
% SP°T9 SE'T6Y VI S9'10T €T 86 €LO'E 00" €65 LE 00" €6S'LE 00'0 uTWpy IsjeyM - SOURINSUL YITESH ¥ 83ITT 0€Z-8TS-S50
% €V P9 gL TIPT € zz'169°S S0°T00'T 00°€€B8’'8 00°€€8'’8 00°0 UTWpY I33EM - UOTINQTIIIUOD JUSWSITISA 0TZ-8TS-S0
% EL'9E 29°L0T'9 8E°€09°¢€ 0T €€9 00°'TTI8'6 00'118'6 00°0 UTWpY Is3jeM - SIXeL BOTd 01Z-8T5-S0
% TE'EB 8L SLT zZ°8L8 00°0 00'%50°T 00'%S0°T 00°0 UTWpY I93BM - SWTIISA0 0PT-BIS-S0
% 8B'9€ 9Z°18¢'08 L7906 °9% ZT1'50%'8 00°88T LTT 00'88T 'LCT 0070 uTWpy xs3eM - sobem - Axeres aerubsd 0ZT-8TS-S0
I93EeM
aIZIIvIEd Iaoand TIVAY SESNAdXH QLK SASNAJXH TIR 1LI5ANE rav LE5ang dILIOaV STYOLOY NOILAT¥DSAA LNNODDY
HOVYLNIDNE] | €202 €202 €202 €202 €202 zzoe /9

MVYNNYOF :y3sn
61 Jo €| obed

sainjipuadx3y pungd asudisjug

9/ €207 1194 [23SI4 104 9)9|dwo) JA % 00°SL

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW €202 INNr
ALID XT0d 40 ALID

0261 :oN gor/dyd-6d~ 105895
£0:01 £20Z/01/L0




% 22911 (9% €SL) 9b L6E'S I8 99T 00°%%9'% 00" PP9’Y vSTLTO0’S x8dp IaMSS - SWUIIIBAQ 0%T-S€5-S0

% 00°0 (05" L) 0S5 L 0s°L 00'0 00°'0 00°0 1adp Iomes - sobem pue S9TIBRTERS IL9YI0 0EI-SES-SO
% 60°6% 2y 10T VL 85 T¥S ' TIL 9%°285 €1 00" €L 'SPHT 00" EVL'SHT 55° 185291 1adp xemes - sobem - Axeles zeTnbsdy 0TT-SES-SO
Iomeg

TYLOL LNIWILYYdId

% 00°0S ST OLL'EE SLOLL'EE 00°0 00°T¥S'LY 00°TPS'LY 89°55€'69 xodp Ie3eM - 3ISDIIUI 0TL-€ES-S0
% 00°0 00°SSL'Z9 00°0 00°0 00°S5L°29 00'SSL'29 00°0 aedo z93eM - Tediourid OTL-EE€S-SO
% 00°0 (00°090'€) 00°090'€ 00°0 00'0 00°'0 00°0 oraeasdp xe3em - s3@ssy Te3tded I9U30 099-€€5-S0
% 00°0 (29" 92L'TT) z9°92L'TT Z1 6S¥'IT 00°0 00'0 66°6SE 18do x93em - jusudrnbdg 3 AISUTUDEW 0%9-EES-SO
% 00°0 (00°52T'1T) 00°SZT'T 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 em - BurpTing ueyl Isyjo siuswasoxdul 0€9-€E£5-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 €€°96L %ST 1ado xe3eM - dsusdxg uorjeroaxdsd §09-€E€S5-S0
% 09°§ T0°80L 66" 1% 00°0 00°0SL 00°0SL 88°6S¥ ey - sdryszaqual 3 ‘°qns ‘'qnd ‘syood 0%S-€€5-S0
% L0° 97T (00°869'8E) 00°869'2ZT 00°0 00°000'%8 00°000'¥%8 00°0 oueusjutew 3 satedsy - sar{ddng ISISW LZS-EES-SO
% ¥8°16 22°091'8 8L'6£8'T6 00°0 00'000°00T 00°000°'00T 00°0 193eM - sTTe3asul meN - soT1ddng I1238W 9TS-€£€5-S0
% £9°0L Z9'EV9'T 8€°95E'9 09°0LT'T 00°000'6 00°000°6 $6°916°'S 10do 193BM - STEOTWAUD HTS-EE€5-50
% 9€°Z¥ TH ILS 85 €C¥ (v€°602) 00°000'T 00°000'T 96°6 1ddns Burjexzado - 4Im SWeTTTTM 33BW'A €TS-€ES-SO
3 9€° ¢V TH 9LS 85" €Z¥ (€€°602) 00°000'T 00°000'T 68°69T so11ddns Butjersdo - 4IM YITESMUOWWOD ZZS-E£E€5-50
% 10 %IT (2T 0%T) ZT ovT'T (€£°602) 00'000'T 00°000'T L6°6 M - so17ddns Burtjexsdo - dIM SATIO IW TES-E€E€5-50
% ST 00T (€5 92) £6°925°LT 8% 9L0'1 00°00S ‘LT 00°005 LT €T LLE'ST zedo xs3eM - so71ddns Burjexado 0ZS5-€£5-50
% ST'6T LT ¥SE €L SPT L9°SE 00°00S 00°00S ¥6°599 aado x33eM - soTTddns 90TFFO 0TS-£E€S-SO
% 58°96 00°0¥T 00°00€'¥ 00°0 00°0¥%'¥ 00°0%%'% 00°00E'% 19do x93eM - S994 I9Ul0 I BUTPIOOSYW Z6H-EE£5-50
%5 9%°S 81" 8LE z8° 1T 00°0 00°00% 00°00¥ £6°€£2€ ado xe3eMm - uorionpoxadey pue ButluTid 0LH-£ES-SO
$ €£€°5% LS EEL'T €9°992'2 LS LEY 00°000'S 00°000'S ST° 109 Jem - jusudinbg-soueusjurel 3 sirtedsy L9P-LES-S0
% 69°22C (ST°L90'€) ST L9S'S 00°0 00°005°'2 00°005°2 05927 doy - A3TTTO®d SOTATTTIN/SHIOM OTIANd 99%-EES-SO
% ZE'LS TLLB6'T 82°2T0'% 05°2S 00°000'L 00°000'L 92" 9%0 € x9dp 193BM - SOUPUSIUTEW STOTYSA S9¥-££5-S0
% LB°8S Z1°691'9 88°0£8'8 89°SZ%'T 00°000'ST 00°000°ST 9% LE6'6T xodp I93BM - TONA OT2TUBA H9H-£ES-50
% 99°¢€ TT°80L L 68°16¢ 00°'0 00°000°’8 00°000'8 LS TV tey pue satedsy - 4IM SWETTTTM 31BW'A €9%-EE€S-SO
% 00°0 00°000’€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€E 00°000'€ z6 80T Juten pue siTedsy - JdIM UITEOMUOWWOD Z9H-EES-GO
5 0% ¥T €9°L¥0'9 LE TS6'T 000 00°000'8 00°000°8 98" €T¥ T M - quten pue siaTedsy - 4IM SATIO "IN T9P-€E€5-S0
% L0°T 657128 80T T7°8LT T LT €S 00°0000TT 00'000‘0TT 95°0LS'¥8 1adp IejeM - SOUBUSIUTEW PUR SITeddy 09%-EE€S-SO
% 90°5S 86°STS’9 20 %86 L Z1 €56 00°005'¥T 00°00S’%T TL°822'TT JeM - SOTJTITIN - dIM SWeTTTTM I13BW A €EP-€€5-50
% 16795 $E 9V 99 €58 627092 00°005'T 00°00S'T SL'EES I93eM - S9TITTTIN - dIM YITRIMUOWWOD ZEF-€ES-SO
% TT €9 9z°99L'¢C BLIEEL'T 60°50% 00°'00S’L 00°00S'L 66°T09'S ado xeqeM - SSTATTTIA - 4LM SATIO "3IW TEP-E£ES-SO
% S€°2T LT B6V'E £8°500°T LT €8T 00°005'¥% 00°00S'¥% 8V LLY'T qeMm A3TTToRd SSTITTITIN/MA - SSTIATTTIN 0EP-€E5-50
qIZITVEE | L9DA0€ TIVAY SESNAIXE ATA SASNALXE QIH igpand £av 1EHaAnd aILIOqY STYALOV NOILATAOSEA INNODDY
FOVINADUAL | €202 €202 €202 £20Z €202 zZ02 /9
9/ £Z0Z :1ea) |eds|d Jo4 839|dwoD JA % 00°S.L
sainjpuadx3g pung asudiajug
S STVIONYNL ATHINOW 20z SNT o




% 00°0 (00°090°¢) 00°090°¢€ 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 otaezadp Ismag - s39ssY [e3ITdED ISYI0 099-SES-S0
% 00°0 (se-s20'€€E) SE"STO'EE $9°955°¥%1 00°0 00°0 00°0 z9do 1oMaS - ssexboxd Ul UOTIDONIISUOD 0S59-5S€S-SO
% 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°9¢€8'€ zomas - dinbzm 3 yoeW - TTTH TBRUTIPIBD T¥9-S€S-50
% 00°0 (29°%08°ST) 29°%08'ST €T°6SY'TT 00°0 00°0 00°0 zado zemes - juswdinbg 3 AISUTUDEBW 0H9-SES-SO
% 9L'S 00°T20'¥E9 00°€ZL '8¢ 00°0 00 ¥HL'TLY 00" ¥¥L'TLY 00°0 s - ButpTTng ueyl ISYI0 SIUSWIACIAUI (E9-S€S-SO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 T0°STI'SCE x9dp zomog - osuadxy uoTjetosxdsd S$09-SES-SO
% 09°'1t 00°¢Cht 00°89T 00°0 00°00% 00°00S BB 6S9¥ os - sdrysisquaW I ‘'‘qns '‘qnd ‘SYO0H 0%S-S€5-S0
% v 16 0L LFT'Z 0€°258°22 $6°918°€ 00°000°S2 00°000'ST £5°199°0€ 19dp I9MS5 - STROTWAYD $ES-5S€5-S0
% 2858 08°2S2'¥ 02 L¥L'ST 00°0 00°000°0€E 00°000°0¢ €% HIT'6C ButTned sbpnTS - 4IMM TTITH TRUTPA®D CTS5-SE€S-S0
% 00°0 (SL°SLT) SLTSLT 00°0 000 00°0 80 €TL 11ddng Butraexsdo - 4IMM TTTH TRUTPIBD TZS-SES-SO
LR ARA AN (E0"€E¥2'¥) E0EVT I 09" %ST 00°000'0T 00°000°0T PP L59'0¢ zodp xomag - sor1ddng Butieasdo 02S-5€5-S0
% S6°86 9¢°§ VL TEY 99° st 00° 005 00°00% 60°6599 xadp zomeg - saT1ddng S0TIJO 0TS-SE€S-SO
% 00°0 00°000'F% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°0L0'T xado Iemas - Tejuay juswdinbd £6¥-S€5-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 €% BET 1adp I1oMO5 - sS993 I9Yl0 3 Burprooay Ze¥-5€S5-S0
% 00°0 00°000°'2 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T LT V6 1odo Iomas - sebieyd JUSIIND ISYI0O 06%-5ES-SO
% 18°1¢ 6T 8L 8" 1¢ 00°'0 00°00T 00°00T €8 €Y ado x3mag - uotionpoxdsy pue BUTIUTId O0LY-SES-SO
% 00°0 (S€°9TC'T) SE°9TT'T 09°LEY 00°0 00" 0 PETTIS mag - juswudinbg-sourusjuren 3 saTedsy LIP-SE€G-G0
% C8°ST 6L 1P8 T2 8ST 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T 05 9C¥y day - A3TTTPed SOTITTTIN/SHIOM DTTANG 99%-5€5-S0
% BB'ES 8€'82C ¢ 29 TLL'E 05'¢s 00°000°L 00°000'L T1°Ls0’8 13dp IomaS - SoOUBUSIUTRW STOTUSA S9%-S€S-S0
% B8%°6C LS LLS'OT €¥ 2’V 96999 00°000°ST 00°000°ST L6°S8L0T x3dp I9M85 - T9ng STD2TUSA $9%-5€5-50
% ¥9°6C S8 ELEZTY ST 92L LT 00°0 00°000°09 00°000°09 LT LEL'06 s - juten pue sxtedsay - TTTH TRUTPIL) T9%-GE€S-SO
% ¢€1'6L LZ €LB'0T €L°9CT 6L LT 2S 00°000°00T 00°000'00T L 0SE’BET xedp xomes - SOUBUSIUTEW pue SITedSW 09%-SES-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0S°9L0'E z9do I9MdS - S95BIT pPuR STRIUDY 0FF-G€S-S0
% CT9°S9 0G'8EP’E 05°T195'9 86°Ct8 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 85°B8€0°'8 do IoMa5 - SSTIJITTTAN - dIMM SATIO "3IW CEP-SES-S0
% 087901 (58" 8EL'T) S8 BE€L TE TE'6SE’'E 00°000°0€E 00°000°0€E 88°TI8L‘0€E amas - SOT3TTTIN - JIMM TTITH TBUTPI®D TEP-SES-SO
% 88°LY 2eE"LTE'T 89°2L0'¥ ST°0€S 00°000°9 00°000°9 6€°00Z 91 Mg AJTTTIdo®d SOTITTTIN/MA - SOTITTITIN 0EP-SES-GO
% vI° 8% 59°6S9'T GETOPS'T [ 342 00°002°€ 00°00T'€ 09°96T°C O I9MPS - SOAJIS WWOD - JIMM SATTO "IW TIP-S€S-SO
% T8°SE TE €6 'Y 69°905°¢C C6°9TE 00°000°L 00°000°L L0°96C M9g - SOAXS wWwoD - 4IMM TTTH TRUTPIED TTP-S€S5-50
% 80°0V b 266°S 65°L00'Y 95'98¢ 00°000°0T 00°000'0T 00°'8E6'V 19d0 ISMSS - SIDTAXSS UOTIBDTUNMWOD (QTH-SES-S0
% €E1°6 05°LTI8'T 057281 00°0 00°000°C 00°000'¢Z TS €69'T 1ado xemds - BurtuTell SO0¥-SES-SO
% C9'v¥ 0L'0€EB 0€°699 00°ST 00°00S‘T 00°00S'T €0 ELT 12dp Tomog - sosuadxH T[9ABIL 00%-S€S-S0
% 8L PPT (00°6€2°2) 00°'6€2°L 00°sce 00°000°S 00°000°'9 00°0 seTdwes ~ SIOTAISS TBUOTSSIIOAd PHTE-SES-SO
% T0°9¢CT (95°€05'9) 95 €05'1¢E EE'BLL'T 00°000°S2T 00°000°ST 1L°988°6L I9MOS - ABYJO - SIDTAIDS TRUOTSSSIOId CTIE-SES-S0
% P1°L 00°005'9 00° 009 00°0 00°000°L 00°000'L [4: g4 -] 13do 19MeS - S8DTAIDS BuTIsdUTBUA TIE-SE€S5-S0
%5 S0°¢ 05°269'%1 0Ss'L0% 00°99 00°000'ST 00°000’ST L8 796 L 19do I9M®5 - SIOTAIBS TRPUOTSSD3IOId 0TE-SES-S0
% 00°0 00°6S%'S 00°0 00°0 00°6S%'S 00°6S%'S 8b S¥9’€ odo x9mMeg - uoTIesULdWOD S!EEHTISNIOM 0FT-SES-SO
% 9L’V T1°665°'1C 68 EET'9T ST E6L'T 00 €EL'LE 00 EEL'LE 96°GST'E€ z2dp I89M®S - SOURINSUL YITeIH 3 SITT 0EC-5ES5-S0
% ¥S'69 S6°9€EL'¥ S0°T06'6 T6°9€9'T 00°8€Z'%T 00°8€T'¥%T (A4 44 28 23 x9dp I8Mag - UOTINQTIJUOD JUSWRIATISY 022-5tES-5S0
% 6L°2S TT L0S'S 68°LST'9 ¥6°¥66 00°999°TT 00°599'TT 88 FS0'TT x9do xomd5 - saxel ®OTd 0TZ-5€£5-S0
QIZITVAL L3oand TIVAY SASNA4XE QLX SASNIIXE QLR 13vane rav LADANE JILIOAY STVALOY NOILAI¥DSIA LNAODOY
FOVILNIOWA | €202 €202 €202 €z02 €202 (4414 1/0

MVYNNVYOr :¥3sn
61 Jo 5| obed

9/ £20T :1ea) (easid Jod a9|dwo) JA % 00°SL
sainjipuadxg pund asudiajuz

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW €202 INNr
ALID X104 40 ALID

0.S1 :ON qof/dyd-6dLo58qb
£0:01 £202/01L/L0




€9°26L°82G5—

€9°€6L°89S

2%"8ZL’S8

onD"0 [sLo e}

DT ChL 3BT

soanj)ipuadxy -~SA SNUSASY TRICL

$EI "B 99 'TEO‘TB8 T— FELLT'2TS’T- 66 FWL’TET- DD 03Z'LBE’E- 00°09Z’'L6S’E— 95 E6T'E90°E- Tejo], seanjrpuadxy pung ostadasjuyg
RLETTY €0°68C°CTE'T L6°0L6‘F80°2 Ss¥reLv’LEe DD NIZT’LBE’E 00°09Z’LEE’E 9E"TISF‘99L’C Te30], ssnuaasy pung astadasjuy
% C9 1Y 2Z°S5T6'S6T 8L €99 '6€T 8T €ET'S6C AYLOL INHWLIYIIA
$ (€% 0) L6°S20°9 (L6°ST) 00°0 00°000°9 00°000'9 0T 08L'L a-uoN - sebxeyp Butiexsdp-uoN - ISYI0 666-065-S0
% ¢S°'8 20" %LS'¥ 86°'9C¥ (LZ'508'2) 00°000'S 00°000°S 0%°296'¥% qdsg-uoN - 3990 PeH 966-065-S0
% 00°0 (00" 0L8) oo'oLe 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 adag-uoN - sijuswAedidAQ JO PUNIDY S66-065-S0
% 00°0 (6L €%) 6L EY 00°0 00°0 00°0 TS 6%L ajdeag-uoN - €884 jUeH ¥$66-065-90
% 9L°¥ sH608°'C SST06T 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 9€ HCE'L adag-uoN - suTerp uswloTdwsufn ¢g66-065-50
% 00°0 00°000'00T 00°0 00°0 00°000'00T 00°000'00T 00°'000°'00T adag-uoN - pung [RISBUSDH 0] ISJSURIL 0C6-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 9z'86¢€'8S §350) °DTAISS 1IqaQ I9YI0 0EL-065-S0
% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 (L5"S9L'0%) anssI LT0Z PUOH - 353I9]UI 0ZL-06S5-50
% 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°00S'T 3g-uoN - bpTd ueyl I19Y10 sjuswsaoxdul 0€9-065-S0
% EL'TET (#T°222) y1'226 00'0 00" 00L 00°00L 00'02% zauuTg AepTr1oH eAoTdwd $5S5-065-S0
% TT°6C L9 TES €e"81e 66°C¢C 00°0SL 00°'0SL Q00 spIemy/BuTiosp oakoTdug £55-065-50
% $9°IVT (00°60¢) 00°'TS0'T 00°0 00" 2%L 00°'C%L 0s°Z¥%L seakoTduy - suotjezTuUNWWI TS5-06S-5S0
% B%°08 0S°¥% 0S5 €8T 0S°CT 00°822 007822 00" %TT 1581 bnag/wexy JuawAoTdwg-axd 055-065-50
% L9°S8 £EE"LS L9 TPE 00°0 00°00% 00°00% 00°0SE NON- sdTysisqusW 3 ‘"qns ‘‘qnd ‘sijood 0¥S-065-S0
% B6 ¥0OT (69°66) 69°'660°C ¥1'LZ0'C 00°000°2 00°000°2 LB'ED 1dag-uoN - 9belsod B8ZS-065-S0
% TE'89 [ 21N LB'STV '€ $0°80%'T 00°000°S 00°000°S 07 196'% adeg uoN - swIoJTul SZS-06S-S0
% 86°0C L6°LTT'EE £0°L6L'S 00°0 00°626'T¥ 007626 1¥ 60°9TE’S Taexsdo - satouabuTiuo) 3 satousbiawg 17S5-065-S0
% 0T°¢% B0°8ST'T Z6'TP8 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°2 SE€ PS¢t jdeg-uoN - so11ddng Butjexsdo 025-065-G0
% vEe8 Z6°vClT 80°929 €S TP 00°0SL 00°0SL 0L B9L Teausuiredsg-uoN - seot1ddns ®0T3J0 0T1S-065-S0
% £9°€6 06'985°S 05'85L'08 00"0 00°SPE'98 00°GvE‘98 05°2Z80'€EL 7dsg-uoN - soueansul AJTTIARIT 0SH-065-S0
% T8°S8 TS 8E9 6%'T98'€ 9 " €Cd 00°00S’'¥ 0000S'¥% S8 vLE'T adeg-uoN - S9Se9T pue sTejusd 0%¥H-065-50
% 6L°9L S5 82% 'L SH TLS'PT 00°0 00°000°CE 00'000°2¢ 0T°'808°0€ 1dag-uoN - ButiTpny pue HUTIUNODDY 0TE-06S5-50
% 00°0 00°'6%L’'BE 00°0 00°0 00°6%L'82 00'6%L'8C Q0 0 3desg - uoN AF - XOdqeT d@3PWUl STE€-065-50
% 00°0 00°005'¢ 000 000 00°00S‘2 00'005'C 00'005’'2 g-uoN - I9YJj0 - SOOTAIDS TPUOTISSSJOId ZTIE-065-50
% 9C'L8 vC 625’1 9L 0LY 0T T0°L¥8'T 00°000°2T 00°000°'2T 9L L¥PT'EE 7dag-uoN - S90TAIS®S TRUOTSS23I0xd (0T€-065-50
Tejuswixedag-uoN 4d
% CT°9¢ 62 S€6°'2CT'T IL°TE9'T69 Z5°0T10'8S 00°L9S'%T16°'T 00°L9S'%T16'T 99 %98 '6¢CE’T TYLOL LNINLIYIAA
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 06" LEB a1ado I9mM@g - S3SOD SDTAISS 3IgaQ IBYI0 0€L-5E5-SG0
% SE°86 ¥6°9¢C 90°809°T 000 00°SE9’T 00°GE9'T e vZs ueor] TesodsTg AUSNTIIH dgHT - ISSADIUL ZZL-GE€S-SO
% ST°09 SE TOL'EET G9° 0TS '¥ET 00°0 00°212'892 00°212'89¢2 90 €2Z'9LT aadp xomag - 3IS8BISIUI 0TL-SES-S0
% 06°66 ce LT 89°T20'LE 000 00°6%0'LE 00°6%0'LT 00°0 eo7 TesodsTg jusn{IIA dEA - TedToutagd ZTIL-GE€G-S0O
% SP°6T 98°6¥%8'08¢C $T°S6L'LY 00°'0 00°S%9’B¥E 00°'5%9‘8¥E 00°0 1edo xomes - TeATOUTId 0TL-S€5-S0
aaZITVvId Laoang TIVAY SASNAIXA ALX SASNI4XT ALK L3Hane rav LI3DANE aILIOaY STVALOY NOILdIdDSAA LNOODOY
AOVINIADYAL | £202 £202 €202 €202 €202 4414 /9

MVYNNVOr :¥3Sn
61 Jo 9| ebed

9/ £20Z 434 [e0S|4 104 9J9|dW0) IA % 00°GL

sainjipuadx3y pund asndioyug

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW €202 aNnr

ALID M170d 40 ALID

0451 :oN qor/dyd-Bd~ 05896
£0:0L £202Z/0L/L0




CITY OF POLK CITY

07/10/2023 09:49 - Page 4 of 5
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 1568 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Jun
Fund: 08 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GF IMPACT FEES
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

08-101-100 GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 14,232.09

08-101-101 GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 7,915.25

08-101-102 GF Recreation Impact Fees 29,5159.74

08-101-103 GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 49,754.13

08-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF Police Public Safety 221,130.30

08-151-101 Investments - FL SAFE GF Fire Public Saf... 139,762.18

08-151-102 Investments - FL SAFE GF Recreation 417,937.88

08-151-103 Investments - FL SAFE GF Facilities 464,178.06
*% TOTAL ASSET** 1,344,429.63
*%* TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

08-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 1,275,288.34
** TOTAL EQUITY** 1,275,288.34
*% TOTAL REVENUE**: 72,919.56
*% TOTAL EXPENSE** 3,778.27
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 1,344,429.63




LT 292’2 6T TFT'69 vS 9S85 °L 000 noo bL 60E’S9 saanj 1puadxy " Sa SAUAASY TEI0OL

$TT"5 EL TOL'LE LT8LL'e~ 000 00" 0BF ‘TE— 0008 16— 000 Teaol ssanjtpuadxyg pung @94 pedwI J9
$6L°SLT 9S°6ER’TE- 95"8T6‘TL $5 955 ‘L 00 0DE8F'TH 00"08F’TE FL E0E GO Te30) senuaa=y] pund 394 joedmy JID
% TI1°6 €L TOL'LE LT 8LL'E 000 00°08B%'T¥ 00°08%'1I¥ 00°0 STYLOL LNIWILAYdHA
% 00°0 00°%8T'T 00°0 00°0 00°P8T'T 00°%8T'T 00°0 SPUSPTATA/IUL O9Y ¥ SM}IBJ - SOAIISIY T€6-7LSG-80
% IV°S ¥8'LBT 8T 9T 0%0'T 00°0 00°822’'61 00°822'6T 00°0 soad joedwl o9y I S}YIed - SIAIISHU 0E6-TLSG-BO
% 0070 00" 8EF 00°0 00°0 00°8E¥ 00°8€¥ 00°0 OPTATQ/IUT AJTTTORA DITANd - SOAISSIY TE6-6£5-80
3 L9'8T 66°219°L 10°8%L'T 00°0 00°T9£'6 00°19¢'6 00°0 o1 joedwl A3TTTORd OTTqnd - SOAISSIY 0€6-6£5-80
% 00°0 00°92T 00°0 000 00°9¢2T 007921 000 ATQ/3UT A3aJes OTIqng ®ITJ - SOAISS|9Y T€6-2C5-80
% 60°6 68°0S%'€E TIT SVE 00°0 00'96L'¢E 00°'96L'E 000 qoedul A3sjes oTTAnd 9ITd - S2AI9SNY 0€6-225-80
% 0070 00252 00°0 00°0 00°TST 00°2ST 00°0 a/3ur A3ages oTrand 90104 - SIAISSIY T€6-1ZS-80
% 60°6 T0°0S¥%‘9 66 ¥¥9 00°0 00°S60°L 007560 'L 00°0 oeduy A3sjes oTIqnd ¥DTTOd - SIAISSIY (E6-T1TS-80

SHINLIANIAXH
% 6L°SLT (95" 6€¥ ' 1€) 95°616'ZL $5°955°L 00°08%'T¥ 00°08%'T¥ $L'60€'S9 STYIOL INAWIMYAIA
% $8°9SLT (987 9€T'EE) 98°9€T'SE 00°0 00°000'2T 00°000'2 69°5£9'8 HAYS T4 - SPUSPTATA/IS3I83UI 00Z-T9E-80
% 16706 06°LPL'T 0T 08¥% LT Z0°96%'E 00°82C’'6T 00°82Z'61T sT1°022'9¢ 993 JoedwI S8T3TTIOR] 2TITqnd O0TL-PZE-80
% CT'TTT (09°0%0°T) 09°I0%'0T ZE€E'080'T 00°T9E’'6 00°T9€'6 0% 209'ST s94 3oedwl uoTIEaXIOSY ¥ SHIRd 0T9-PTE-80
% Z8° 18 107069 66°S0T'€E T2 069 00°'96L'€ 00°96L"¢€ G9°'9LT’'S o4 joedwl A393®S OTITqnNd - SNDSIY/SITA OTT-¥TE-80
% LL"S6 66°66C TO'S6L'9 86°68C'T 00°S60°L 00°560"L S8°PLI'6 @s4 1oeduy A3sjyes oTIqnd - 9OTIOd 00T-¥ZTE-80

SEHNNIATT
qEZITVIY LIDIJHA/ (SSEOXE) | AONIAZE AIX AONTASY INTJUOD QIIVIIDOILINY SONIASY QESIVAIDIINY | SINNSASY ¥X ¥0Idd NOILJAI¥DSEA| INAODDY
HOVINIDHEAL | €202 €202 £€z02 oav €202 14414 1/
9/ €202 :1ea) |easi4 Jo4 932|dwo JA % 00°SL
sanuaAay }abpng
S3NUAAY [e19adsg 4149
AYNNYOReasD STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW £20Z aNAP LR o L

ALID M70d 40 ALID




07/10/2023 09:49
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 1568

Simple Balance Sheet

For Fiscal Year: 2023 thru Month: Jun
Fund: 09 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EF IMPACT FEES

CITY OF POLK CITY

Page 5of 5
USER: JOANNAK

Account Account Ending Net

Number Title Bal Amount

08-101-800 EF Sewer Impact Fee Account 428,035.04

09-101-900 EF Water Impact Fee Account 202,604.14

09-151-800 Investements - Sewer Impact 1,692,268.52

09-151-500 Investements - Water Impact 275,162.03

09-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 28,872.10
*% TOTAL ASSET** 2,626,941.83
*#% TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

09-271-100 Unreserved Fund Balance 2,479,264.83
*% TOTAL EQUITY** 2,479,264.83
+* TOTAL REVENUE** 158,526.50
** TOTAL EXPENSE*¥ 10,849.50
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 2,626,941.83




00" €08 "LET— 00" LL'LET 0D°"98% ‘LT non 000 00°"€E9’FT saanjipuadxy -~ SA 2nuaasasy TeIOL

%298 NS ST ‘FTT— 0S"6F8 0T 00°0 NO*0BZ'STT— 00°DFT'STT- SprSa8L'aE— Te30], ssanjipusdxyg pung =233 3oedwl Jd
$£85°22T 0G"98Z’'¢g€— 05°9z5'85T 00"98F ‘8T D0"NBZT'SET DD"NETSZT SE STE'OTT fe3o) ssnusasy pung 334 joedul Jd
% 99°8 05 06€'PTT 05°6%¥8'0T 00°0 00°0%Z ST 00'0%¥Z’'S2CT 19°%99'9 STYLOL ILNIWLYYdHd
% 00°0 00°00S°'T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T 00'00S'T 00°0 SPpUSPTIATQ/IULI ISMIS - SOAISSAY TE6-5€G5-60
% 00°0 00°00€'88 0070 00°0 00°00€’'88 00°00€’88 00°0 soog 30edul I9mMSS - SOAISSBU 0E6-5EG-60
% 00°0 (00°9T% %) 00 STV ‘¥ 00°0 00°0 000 000 JIDWORSTD puUNFsy - 294 joedul I9M35 625-SE£S-60
% 00°0 (00°SZL'T) 00°52L'T 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 S§9301d I9Yl0 - SODTAIDS [RUOTSSSJOId ZIE-SE€S-60
% 00°0 00°00S 000 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 0070 SPUSPTATQ/IUI ISIBM - SOAIISIU TEE-€E€5-60
% 00°0 00°0¥%6'¥E 00°0 00°0 00 0%6 ' e 00°0%6‘¥E 00°0 soeg 3oedu] I91ey - SIAILSOY 0EE6-€E£5-60
% 00°0 (00" L¥L'T) 00" L¥L'T 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 Iswo3sn) pungsy - 2393 3Joedwl I83IeM 6TS-€£5-60
% 00°0 (00°52L°T) 00°SZL'T 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ssejoId I9Y30 - SSDTAIDS TRUOTSSDIOAd TIE-£€5-60
% 00°0 (05" LEZ'T) 05°LET'T 000 000 00°0 19°$99°9 seag TebBeT - SODTAISE TRUOTSS9JOId 0OTE-EE€5-60

STINLIANIAAXE
% BS°9CT (05°982'¢€€) 05°92S'8ST 00°98%'8T 00°0%T‘STT 00°0%Z'sZ1 S 8TP 01T SIYLOL LINIWLIVdHA
% €L'08LZ (0S5 PT9°€S) 0S°$19°SS 000 00°000'2C 00°000'2 S¥°899'€T HAVS T4 - SPUSPTATQ/ISDISIUI 002-T9E-60
% 00°SL 00°5L0'2T 00°522°99 00°SYZ'€T 00°00€'88 00°00€ ‘8B 00°0T8'T9 soo4 joedul xemads 0¢Z-HTE-60
% 00°S0T (00" LPL'T) 00°L89'9¢E 00 1¥%2'S 00'0%6°'%E 00°0P6'FE 00'096°'¥E s9a3 3oedul I23eBM 0TC-¥ZE-60
% 0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 AY TYELOL

SANNIATA

qaZITVES LIDIAEA/ (5SADXE) | ANNIATE ALX FONIAFY INTHIOD QILVAIDILNY SONSARY QEIVAIOIINY | HONIARY dX ¥OINd NOILATI¥DSEAQ| JINOODDY
ADVINADUEL | €202 €202 €202 rav €202 2202 1/9

MVNNVOr :¥3sn
61 Jo 6| obed

9/ £20Z :HeaA [easld 104 830|dwo) JA % 00°SL
sonuaAay |e1vads 4143

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW €202 INNr
ALID X10d 40 ALID

0251 :oN qor/dyd-6d~Logeqb
£0:01 £202/01/L0




Library Monthly Report

JUNE 2023
CIRCULATION
ADULT BOOKS 1069
JUVENILE BOOKS 1246
TOTAL CIRCULATION 2315
NEW BORROWERS
IN CITY 11
IN COUNTY 7
TOTAL NEW BORROWERS 18
NUMBER OF PROGRAMS
FAMILY 0
ADULT 0
JUVENILE 13
YOUNG ADULT 0
TOTAL PROGRAMS 13
PROGRAM ATTENDANCE
ADULT 165
JUVENILE 463
YOUNG ADULT 0
TOTAL ATTENDANCE 628
REFERENCE QUESTIONS
PHONE CALLS 132
NUMBER OF COMPUTER USERS
108
TOTAL PATRONS
1048

Prepared by:
Hannah Ulloha
Library Director



POLK COUNTY SHERIFE’S OFFICE
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

STATISTICAL DATA

West

Division

——_—'———__

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

July 10, 2023
Patricia Jackson, City Manager
Deputy Christina Poindexter #7376

Statistical Report for June 2023

Northwest

District

ACTIVITY

FELONY ARREST

AFFIDAVITS FELONY

MISDEMEANOR ARREST

AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR

OUT OF COUNTY/STATE
WARRANT ARRESTS

= |OIN OO

PROCAP WARRANT ARREST

TOTAL ARRESTS

SEARCH WARRANTS

FIELD INTERROGATION
REPORTS

NO[|O

TRAFFIC CITATIONS

INTELLIGENCE REPORTS

STOLEN PROPERTY
RECOVERED

HRS. TRANSPORTING/
AGENCIES/DIVISIONS

OFFENSE REPORTS

NARCOTICS SEIZED

ASSETS SEIZED

PATROL NOTICES

FOXTROT REPORTS

TOW-AWAY NOTICES

oo |O

COMMUNITY CONTACTS

492

TRAFFIC STOPS

TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS
FOR SERVICE

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07)

123

Page lof 2



In June 2023, there was three (3) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to one (1) in June 2022.
A retail theft occurred at the Circle K located at 205 Commonwealth Ave. N. An unknown B/F
entered the Subway and removed two cartoons of Newport Cigarettes without paying. A petit
theft occurred at 205 Commonwealth Ave. by a 3™ party employee company. The employee was
handed a wallet found in the parking lot, at which point she never turned the wallet in until 4
hours later removing the cash money from the wallet before turning in. A home invasion
occurred at 636 4™ St. by known suspects who were later arrested. The retail theft is a multi-
county wide trend with the same suspect who has recently been arrested in Hillsborough County.
In all for 2023 we are sitting at — 6 crimes as compared to 15 Procap crimes reported by this time
in 2022. Currently for the year we are -40% in crimes.

13 PCSO- 2023-06-16/ |2023-06-16/ |Fri 636 4TH ST vict was awaoken by someone yelling his name; vict saw
230025097 |0400hrs 0430hrs Samantha, an unk WF and an unk HM standing in his
livingroam; the vict had recently reported his veh stolen but
stated that he lied and Samantha had permission to drive
his veh (23-24724); the unk male, armed with a Smm,
wantad to search the victs belongings for cash or meth; the
male stated he left $800 in the victs car and itis now
missing; susp placed the gun againstvicts leg and stated he
was in the cartel and if he did not receive $800 or meth
soon, he would come back and murder the vict; susps
lremoved a black bag with misc card and ID and an unk type

fiip phone and Ieft the resid in a white Hummer; susp:
Samantha Morgan WF 050597

PETIT THEFT
13 PCSO- 3023-06-07/ 20230607/ |Wed |205 COMMONWEALTH AVEN vie left his walletin the store/when he returned on &/8 the
230023929 [2215hrs 2300hrs {CIRCLE K) clerk adv someone found the wallet near the gas pumps/vic
adv $450 was missing from thewallet 2/5 # xtor

gii=o aMle Bates |No no Qngolng
RETAIL THEFT
13 PCS0O- 2073-06-07/ [2023-06-07/ |Wed |205 COMMONWEALTH AVEN Unk BF susp with braided hair pulled back came into store
79 [2220hts 2235hrs CIRCLEX remaoved 2 cartons of Newport cigareties / Susp went up to
eounter asked for 2 Backwoods cigars & ance the clerk
turned her back susp fled store in a red car with black hood
pom cortaCivA TN Manage; T8 S g0Ing 0 nrovine oy 2t
Botes |Yes Yes Ongoing

Dep: of Law
Polk City - 2022 - 2023

Febeuary IMarch # Moy June July t | Seplember | Oclober [ November | December | ¥TD Totals | Monthly Y1

2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2032 3| 2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 2023 | Change | 2022 | 20
& 0 0 0 a ] o a 1 a [1] 1 o a L] 0 0 ] 1] [] 0 [ [] 1] 2 | 100% 03
Burg. Business a o 1] o a o o ] 0 1 1) o -] a 1] o o ] [] 0% . 0.0
Burg. Residence ] o 0 1] [} a 0 o 2 o a 0 [} ] 2 g 0% 0z
Stucture 0 0 ] o o 0 o 1] [ o a ] a [ 0 % 0.0
Burg. Conveyancy o o 1 3 0 0 ] o 1 1 ] [] 1] 1 1] 2 4 0% 7 | o2
Wehigle Thet 1 o 0 0 1) a o [] a 1] 1 2 o 2 1 2z o [] 0 0% 2 | 00
] a 1 ] 1 ] 1 ) a 1 1] 1 a o o 1] a 1] 4 % A .0
o 1 1 ] [] n [} 1] 0 ] [] 0 0 a 1 [] o [] 2 | 100% . 3
o [] '] 0 L] o o o o 0 0 ] o a o ] [} 1] 0% .0 .0
0 a o 0 1 [] 1 0 ] 1 o [] 0 a t [] ) [] % 13 | 03
1 1 1 o a 0 a o o [] a 0 0 o ] 0 a o Q 1 0% ¥ 0.2
2 2 4 1 5 o 2 1 ] 1 3 2 ] 2 2 0 o 4 z 0 | 15 | 9 | 200% |25 | 15
- AN L L ., e s

[ -T5% NIA 0% 0% | 200% NIA NIA NIA iR NIA A ~40% A0

]

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page lof 2




Public Works & Utilities Monthly Report

June 2023

Work Orders for Dept (Public Works): 142

BUILDING MAINTENANCE: 48

Custodial Services City Hall: 8
VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: 28
EVENT SET UP- INSPECTION: 21
LANDSCAPING, MOWING: 16
REQUISITION PROCESSING: 9

STREETS AND SIGNS: 1

STORMWATER: 1

TECH SUPPORT: 4

TRASH PARKS AND FACILITIES: 3

TRASH ROADS AND STREETS: 1

Work Orders for Dept (UTILITIES): 266

TURN ON: 36

TEMPORARY SHUT OFF: 14

INSTALL - WATER: 3

TURN OFF: 37

METER MAINTENANCE: 55

TURN OFF FOR NON-PAYMENT OF NSF: 2

SHUT OFF FOR NON-PAYMENT ON ACCOUNT: 1
LAPTOP TEST - FREE: 1

TURN BACK ON FROM SHUT OFF LIST: 16
CUSTOMER CONCERN: 12

HYDRANT MAINTENANCE: 1



LOCATES: 17

LIFT STATION MAITENANCE: 16

LIFTSTATION REPAIR: 1

MISC WORK ORDERS: 1

WTP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE: 35

WATER VALVE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR: 1

WWTP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE: 2

METERS READ: 3,360

HYDRANT METER SET-UP: MT. OLIVE SHORES SOUTH ISLAND VIEW CIRCLE

CONTINUE HYDRANT FLUSHING & MAINTENANCE



Utility Billing Report
June 2023

New Accounts Established: 38
Final/Terminated Service: 37
Bills Processed: 2707

Email/ Bill Customers: 1843
Work Orders Processed: 183
Lock off for Nonpayment: 25
Nonpayment fees ($50): 43
Billed Consumption: 12,384,000
Billed/Revenue: $272,506.69
Residential Billing: 2599
Irrigation Billing: 586
Commercial Billing: 101
Building Rentals Activity/Bronson Center/Freedom Park: 17

On Going Projects
-Process Deposit Refunds

“Working with the Utilities Department in Diamond Maps to verify that all meter
information is correct.

-Process monthly Adjustment Reconciliations, Zero Charge Reports and Cycle D
(Debt Consolidation).

-Meter Replacement Program

Staff Objectives

Reroute meters into walking order, merge old locations, train in New Global Work
Order System. Completed Billing Rate Study. Completed Impact Fee Study.
Upgrade Citizenlink on Website. Update procedures.

Respectfully Submitted by:
Chasity Guinn
Utility Billing Supervisor



City Commission Meeting
July 18, 2023

AGENDA ITEM #1: PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2023-02 — AMENDING THE
POLK CITY LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE BY ADDING SECTION
2.03.05, “OUTDOOR DISPLAY OF MERCHANDISE”.

INFORMATION ONLY
X __ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Ordinance 2023-02 - an Ordinance of the City Commission of Polk City, Florida, An Ordinance of Polk
City, Florida; amending the Polk City Land Development Code by adding Section 2.03.05, “Outdoor
Display of Merchandise”; repealing all ordinances in conflict; providing for severability, conflicts,
codification, and an effective date. First Reading

ATTACHMENTS:

Ordinance 2023-02

ANALYSIS:
On July 10, 2023, the Planning Commission voted to recommend approval of the proposed text
amendments to the City Commission.

The proposed amendments are provided to permit outdoor display of merchandise while protecting the
health and safety of the community. Several of the requirements are proposed to ensure outdoor
displays will not block access, will not cause issues with traffic, and will be brought in during times of
inclement weather. The requirements provide details as to how the display area may be located on the
site. This is in deference to other sections of the Code that provide specific outdoor display
requirements, including uses that do not permit outdoor displays.

Staff Recommendation

Adopt Ordinance 2023-02 on First Reading



ORDINANCE 2023-02

AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING
THE POLK CITY LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE BY
ADDING SECTION 2.03.05, “OUTDOOR DISPLAY OF
MERCHANDISE”; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY,
CONFLICTS, CODIFICATION, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. COMMISSION FINDINGS. In adopting this Ordinance and modifying

the Polk City Code and the therein-incorporated Unified Land Development Code, the
City Commission of Polk City, Florida, hereby makes the following findings:

(1)

()

)

(4)

©)

Section 163.3167(c), Florida Statutes, empowers the City to adopt land
development regulations to guide the growth and development of the City.

The City Commission recognizes the need to provide opportunities for
outdoor display of merchandise in commercial and industrial zoning districts
while protecting the health and safety of the community.

The City Commission has determined that the addition of requirements for
outdoor display of merchandise in commercial and industrial zoning districts
will provide opportunities for businesses to promote their merchandise while
ensuring the health and safety of the community by regulating location and
safety issues.

Pursuant to Section 166.041(c)2, Florida Statutes, the Planning
Commission and the City Commission have held meetings and hearings to
amend the Unified Land Development Code as presented in Section 2 and
made a part hereof.

The meetings were advertised and held with due public notice, to obtain
public comment; and having considered written and oral comments
received during public hearings, find the changes necessary and
appropriate to the needs of the City.

SECTION 2. ADDITION OF SECTION 2.03.05, UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT
CODE, CONTAINED IN SECTION 78-1, POLK CITY CODE. Section 2.03.05, Unified

Land Development Code, is hereby added to the Unified Land Development Code to read
as follows:



%2.03.05 Outdoor Display of Merchandise

Polk City requires a permit for outdoor display of merchandise. Unless specifically

addressed in another location, the following requirements pertain to outdoor

display of merchandise.

(A) General Requirements:

(1)

Is limited to items normally sold or produced in the respective

(2)

business.

Must be brought inside when the business is closed or in the event

(3)

of high winds, severe weather watches or warnings. and/or upon
issuance of a hurricane evacuation notice for Polk County.

Must be accessory to a business in an enclosed building. Sales must

(4)

be conducted by employees of the principal business.

Cannot be used for storage purposes.

(5)

Such areas shall be accurately delineated on applicable site plans

for permit.

(B) Location Requirements:

(1)

Outdoor display shall be limited to 10 percent of the floor area of the

(2)

primary structure.

Display areas shall be limited to the length of facade on which it is

(3)

located within.

Display areas shall not extend more than 5 feet from the wall of the

(4)

principal structure.

Display areas shall not exceed 5 feet in height.

(5)

Any material located within 3 feet of any building entry shall not

(6)

exceed 3.5 feet in height.

Display areas must be adjacent to the principal building(s) of the

(7)

business.

Display areas shall not block entrances or exits or restrict pedestrian

movement and when the display area is in place, there shall be a
minimum of five (5) feet clear sidewalk or walkway width for




pedestrian travel and otherwise shall comply with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements.

(8) ltems shall be located on a hard, durable surface.

(9)  Display areas cannot be located in public right-of-way.

(10) Display areas shall not be placed to obstruct vehicular traffic sight.

(C) Safety Requirements:

(1) Outdoor display shall not impair pedestrian use of the building.

(2) Outdoor display shall not be located in or block fire lanes, emergency
access ways, maneuvering aisle, driving aisles, driveways,
unloadina/loading areas, or a parking space necessary to meet the
minimum parking requirements of the use(s) on the property.”

SECTION 3. CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCE. This Ordinance shall be codified
in the Code of Ordinances of Polk City, Florida, and incorporated into the Unified Land
Development Code which is a part thereof. A certified copy of this enacting ordinance
shall be located in the Office of the City Clerk of Polk City. The City Clerk shall also make
copies available to the public for a reasonable publication charge.

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause,
phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and
independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions thereof.

SECTION 5. CONFLICTING ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS. All existing
ordinances and resolutions of Polk City in conflict with this ordinance are repealed to the
extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall become effective
immediately upon its passage.

INTRODUCED AND PASSED on FIRST READING, this 18th day of July, 2023.

POLK CITY, FLORIDA

Joe LaCascia, Mayor



ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
CORRECTNESS

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager/Clerk Thomas A. Cloud, City Attorney

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED ON SECOND READING, with a quorum present
and voting by the City Commission of Polk City, Florida meeting in Regular Session this
____day of , 2023.

Joe LaCascia, Mayor

ATTEST:

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager/Clerk



TEXT AMENDMENT TO POLK CITY LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE
CONCERNING OUTDOOR DISPLAY

OVERVIEW

July 18, 2023
TO: City Commission
FROM: Central Florida Regional Planning Council

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2023-02: Text Amendments to the Land Development Code
(attached): City-initiated text amendment to Section 2.05.02 of the Polk
City Land Development Code to add procedures and standards for outdoor
display.

AGENDA DATE:

Planning Commission Meeting: July 10, 2023 at 6:00 PM
City Commission Meeting (First Reading): July 18, 2023 at 7:00 PM
City Commission Meeting (Second Reading): August 22, 2023 at 7:00 PM

PLANNING COMMISSION MOTION:

At their July 10, 2023 meeting, the Planning Commission voted to recommend approval
of the proposed text amendments to the City Commission.

MOTION OPTIONS:
1. | move approval of Ordinance 2023-02 on first reading.

2. | move approval of Ordinance 2023-02 with changes on first reading.

3. | move continuation to a date and time certain.




SUMMARY OF PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENTS:

The proposed amendments are provided to permit outdoor display of merchandise while
protecting the health and safety of the community. Several of the requirements are
proposed to ensure outdoor displays will not block access, will not cause issues with
traffic, and will be brought in during times of inclement weather. The requirements provide
details as to how the display area may be located on the site. This is in deference to
other sections of the Code that provide specific outdoor display requirements, including
uses that do not permit outdoor displays.

PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENTS:

The proposed amendments to the Land Development Code (LDC) are provided below.
Text that is underlined is text to be added and text that is shown as strikeout is to be
removed.

Article 2 Regulations for Specific Districts

Section 2.03.00 General Regulations for Commercial/lndustrial Zoning Districts

2.03.05 Outdoor Display of Merchandise

Polk City requires a permit for outdoor display of merchandise. Unless specifically
addressed in another location, the following requirements pertain to outdoor
display of merchandise.

(A) General Requirements:

(1) Is limited to items normally sold or produced in the respective
business.

(2) Must be brought inside when the business is closed or in the event
of high winds, severe weather watches or warnings, and/or upon
issuance of a hurricane evacuation notice for Polk County.

(3) Must be accessory to a business in an enclosed building. Sales must
be conducted by employees of the principal business.

(4) Cannot be used for storage purposes.

(5) Such areas shall be accurately delineated on applicable site plans
for permit.

(B) Location Requirements:

(1) Outdoor display shall be limited to 10 percent of the floor area of the
primary structure.

(2) Display areas shall be limited to the length of facade on which it is




(3)

located within.

Display areas shall not extend more than 5 feet from the wall of the

(4)

principal structure.

Display areas shall not exceed 5 feet in height.

(5) Any material located within 3 feet of any building entry shall not
exceed 3.5 feet in height.

(6) Display areas must be adjacent to the principal building(s) of the
business.

(7) Display areas shall not block entrances or exits or restrict pedestrian
movement and when the display area is in place, there shall be a
minimum of five (5) feet clear sidewalk or walkway width for
pedestrian travel and otherwise shall comply with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements.

(8) ltems shall be located on a hard, durable surface.

(9) Display areas cannot be located in public right-of-way.

(10) Display areas shall not be placed to obstruct vehicular traffic sight.

Safety Requirements:

(1)

Outdoor display shall not impair pedestrian use of the building.

(2)

Outdoor display shall not be located in or block fire lanes, emergency

access ways, maneuvering aisle, driving aisles, driveways,
unloading/loading areas, or a parking space necessary to meet the
minimum parking requirements of the use(s) on the property.






